
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




II 
============================= ♦ ============================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 5'1401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council 


DATE OF MEETING: September 9, 2019 


TIME OF MEETING: 5: 15 P.M. 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 


AGENDA 


I. Pledge of Allegiance 


II. Roll Call 


III. Introduction of New Employee: David Snyder, Library Worker 


IV. Consent Agenda 


A. Approval of Minutes of the August 26 Meeting 


B. Approval of Bills and Claims 


C. Licenses and Permits: 


1. Renewal of Class "C" Liquor License (Commercial) with Sunday Sales and Outdoor 


Service - Bloomer's, Inc. 


2. Renewal of Class "C" Liquor License with Sunday Sales - Jalisco 


D. 2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation 


Grant - Administrative Services Contract 


V. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience 


VI. Proclamation - Patriot Day 2019 


VII. Ordinances 


A. Sixth Amended & Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area 


1. Public Hearing on the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the 


Central Business District Project Area 


2. Resolution detem1ining an area of the City to be an economic development and blighted 


area, and that the rehabilitation, conservation, redevelopment, development or a 


combination thereof, of such area is necessary in the interest of the public health, safety 


or welfare of the residents of the City; designating such area as appropriate for urban 


renewal projects; and adopting the Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for 


the Central Business District Project Area 







3. Consideration of Ordinance for the division of revenues under Section 403.19, Code of 


Iowa, for the Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business 


District Project Area 


VIII. Resolutions 


A. Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report for F.Y. 2018/2019 


B. Acceptance of Real Estate Gift-The East Half of Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 63, Eighth Addition to 


Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa 


IX. Repmts 


A. FY 2019 Annual Urban Renewal Report 


B. Repmt of Bid Opening- Carroll Aquatic Center Pool Heater - 2019 


C. Report of Bid Opening- Canoll Aquatic Center Pool Painting - 2019 


X. Committee R~ports 


XI. Comments from the Mayor 


XII. Comments from the City Council 


XIII. Comments from the City Manager 


XIV. Adjourn 


September/October Meetings: 


Airpmt Commission - September 9, 2019 - 21177 Quail A venue 


Planning and Zoning Commission geptember 11, 2019 City Hall 627 N Adams gtreet 


Libra1y Board of Trustees - September 16, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Parks, Recreation and Cultural Adviso1y Board - September 16, 2019- City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


City Council- September 23, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Board of Adjustment- October 7, 2019- City Hall- 627 N Adams Street 


Planning and Zoning Commission-October 9, 2019-City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


City Council - October 14, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Airport Commission - October 14, 2019 - 21177 Quail Avenue 


Library Board of Trustees - October 21, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


City Council- October 28, 2019 - City Hall- 627 N Adams Street 


www.cityofcarroll.com 


The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 








II 
====================================== ♦ ====================================== 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City MaflfJ!i!,er~J 


Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk~) 


September 3, 2019 


2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Owner Occupied 
Housing Rehabilitation Grant - Administrative Services Contract 


At the August 26, 2019 Council meeting, Council entered into a contract with the Iowa 
Economic Development Authority (IEDA) for a Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) in the amount of$210,500 with a city match of$10,000 to rehabilitate a minimum of 
five (5) properties. To aid in the administration of this grant, Region XII has submitted an 


administrative assistance contract. 


Region XII will provide assistance in maintaining the files as required by IEDA, assist with 
the rehabilitation of a minimum of five (5) properties, complete the reimbursement requests, 
and prepare the required performance reports. 


The payment for this administrative services contract will not exceed $18,000 and is part 


of the grant funding. 


Attached is a resolution approving the administrative services contract with Region XII. 
The resolution also designates the City Manager and City Clerk as alternate signors to 
sign project related cotTespondence in the event the Mayor is unable to sign. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of a resolution approving 
an administrative services agreement with Region XII for the Iowa Economic 
Development Authority Housing Grant Contract #19-HSG-002. 







RESOLUTION NO. -----


A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
REGION XII FOR THE IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 


HOUSING GRANT CONTRACT #19-HSG-002 


WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by 
resolution; and 


WHEREAS, an administrative services agreement with Region XII for administration of the 
Iowa Economic Development Authority Housing Grant Contract #l 9-HSG-002 is attached hereto as 
Exhibit "A"; and 


WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached agreement is in the best 
interest of the City of Can-oil, Iowa; and 


WHEREAS, the City Council designates the City Manager and the City Clerk as alternates to 
sign project related c01Tespondence in the event the Mayor is unable to sign; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the administrative services agreement with 
Region XII for the administration of the Iowa Economic Development Authority Housing Grant 
#19-HSG-002 attached as Exhibit "A", be authorized and accepted, and that the Mayor, City 
Manager and City Clerk are authorized to sign project related con-espondence on behalf of the City 
of Carroll. 


PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 9th day of 
September, 2019. 


ATTEST: 


By: __________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


BY: -------------
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







Contract Number: HF1910A 


LOCAL PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT 


CITY OF CARROLL 
HOUSING SET-ASIDE GRANT PROGRAM 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FOR IEDA CONTRACT# 19-HSG-002 


Article 1.0 IDENTIFICATION OF PARTIES, This contract is entered into by and between the Region XII 
Council of Governments, Inc., hereinafter referred to as COG, and the City of Carroll, hereinafter 
referred to as the City. 


Article 2.0 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE. WHEREAS, the City wishes to engage the COG to provide certain 
technical and professional services and, WHEREAS, the COG has the authority and necessary 
ability to perform such services, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows: 


Article 3.0 AREA COVERED. The COG shall perform all the work and services required under this contract in 
connection with and respecting administration of the IEDA Housing Grant #19-HSG-002 awarded 
the City for a housing project. 


Article 4.0 STATEMENT OF WORI< AND SERVICES. The COG shall perform in a satisfactory and proper 
manner as determined by the City, the following work and services: 


FILES. COG shall assist the City in establishing and maintaining the following files as required by 
the Iowa Economic Development Authority (IEDA}: 


Citizen Participation 
Environmental Review 
Federal Labor Standards 
Equal Opportunity/ Affirmative Action 
Procurement Standards and Invitation for Bids 
Rehabilitation 
Financial Management 
Performance 


All material used in establishing and maintaining the files shall be furnished by the City. COG 
shall review each file at least monthly and COG shall assist the City staff in insuring appropriate 
information is contained in the offices of each. The files shall be located in the City of Carroll City 
Hall, and will remain the property of the City. 


PROGRAM OPERATION. The COG will assist the City with rehabilitation of a minimum of five (5) 
properties in accordance with the City's contract with IEDA. 


FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT. The COG shall complete reimbursement requests and obtain 
appropriate signatures from the City officials. The City shall submit the requests to IEDA. 


HF1910A 1 of 5 







PERFORMANCE REPORTS. The COG shall prepare the required performance reports and submit 
the same to the City Designee for acceptance by the City. The COG will provide information as 
necessary and requested by IEDA for the purpose of fulfilling all reporting requirements related 
to the grant. 


FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS. The COG shall assist the City in meeting the requirements of the 
following laws, rules, and regulations: 


1. National Environmental Policy Act of 1969. 
2. Federal Management Circulars 74-4 and 74-7 as they relate to the application, 


acceptance, and use offederal funds. 
3. Executive Order #11988, relating to flood hazards. 
4. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 
5. Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended. 
6. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended. 
7. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. 
8. Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended. 
9. Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended. 
10. Executive Order #11063, relating to fair housing. 
11. The Davis-Bacon Act. 
12. The Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act. 
13. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. 
14. The Department of Defense Authorization Act of 1986. 
15. 0MB Circular No. A-102. 
16. Lead Based Paint Hazard Elimination Final Rule. 
17. Lead Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act. 
18. Americans with Disabilities Act (P.L. 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213. 


CIVIL RIGHTS PROVISIONS. During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as 
follows: 


1. The COG will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The COG will take affirmative action to ensure 
that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without 
regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not 
be limited to the following; employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; 
and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The COG agrees to post in conspicuous 
places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the 
contracting officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 


2. The COG will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of 
the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment 
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 


3. The COG will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a 
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided 
by the agency contracting officer, advising the labor union or workers' representative of the 
contractor's commitments under Section 202 of the Executive Order No. 11246 of 


HF1910A 2 of 5 







September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to 
employees and applicants for employment. 


4 The COG will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 
1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. 


5. The COG will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No. 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, and by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or 
pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the 
contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain 
compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders. 


6. In the event of the COG's non-compliance with the nondiscrimination clause of this contract 
or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated 
or suspended in whole or in part and the COG may be declared ineligible for further 
Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order No. 
11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies 
invoked as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, 
regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 


7. The COG will include the provisions of Paragraphs (1) through (7) in every subcontract or 
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor 
issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that 
such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The COG will take such 
action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may 
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance: 
Provided, however, that in the event the COG becomes involved in, or is threatened with, 
litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the contracting 
agency, the COG may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the 
interests of the United States. 


Article 5.0 TIME PERFORMANCE. The services of the COG are to commence as of the 5th day of August, 
2019, and shall be undertaken in such a manner as to assure their expeditious completion. All 
of the services required hereunder shall be completed on or before August 31, 2022. 


Article 6.0 CONDITION OF PAYMENTS. The City will reimburse COG for services performed following the 
submission of invoices that are sufficient to support payment under the City's established 
accounting procedures. During the contract period, in no event will the COG receive payment 
exceeding $18,000 for administrative fees. 


Article 7.0 AMENDMENTS. The COG or the City, may, during the duration of this Contract, deem it 
necessary to make alterations to the provisions of this contract. Any changes to the contract 
which are mutually agreed upon by both the COG and the City shall be incorporated into this 
contract through written amendment signed by both parties. The provisions of the amendment 
shall be in effect as of the date of the amendment unless otherwise specified within the 
amendment. 


Article 8.0 RELEASE OF DATA AND FINDINGS. Any and all reports, information, data, findings, etc., given 
to, prepared, or assembled by the COG under this contract shall not be made available to any 
individual or organization by the COG prior to the completion of this contract in its entirety or 


HF1910A 3 of 5 







without advance written approval of such prior release by the City. Unless otherwise stated, 
the COG may release reports, information, etc., upon completion of the contract without 
written approval by the City. 


Article 9,0 TERMINATION. Upon written agreement between the City and the COG, this contract may be 
declared null and void. Whereupon all work completed to date of nullification shall be turned 
over to the City and the City shall reimburse the COG proportionately for the work completed. 


Article 10.0 CUSTODY AND RETENTION OF RECORDS, The depository for all records pertinent to the 
CDBG Grant will be in the City of Carroll City Hall in Carroll, Iowa. The COG may retain a copy 
of any of the CDBG Grant records to facilitate administration of the program. Financial 
records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records pertinent to the 
grant shall be retained for a period of five years. If any litigation, claim or audit is started 
before the expiration of the 5-year period, the records shall be retained until all litigations, 
claims, or audit findings involving the records have been resolved. 


The head of the Department of Housing and Urban Development and the Comptroller 
General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have 
access to any pertinent books, documents, papers, and records of the COG to make audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcripts. The COG will furnish all information and reports 
required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and will permit access to books, 
records, and accounts by the City, Department of Housing and Urban Development, the 
Secretary of Labor, IEDA or their authorized representatives for purposes of investigation to 
ascertain compliance. The Contractor must provide information as necessary and as 
requested by the Iowa Economic Development Authority for the purpose of fulfilling all 
reporting requirements related to the CDBG program 


Article 11.0 LOBBYING. The COG certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that: 
1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the COG, 


to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making 
of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative 
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 


2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress, an officer or employee, or an employee of a Member of congress in 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the COG 
shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Federal 
Lobbying" in accordance with its instruction. 


3. The COG shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts 
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-contractors shall certify 
and disclose accordingly. 


This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for 


HF1910A 4 of 5 







making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person 
who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 


ARTICLE 12.0 INDEMNIFICATION. The City will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the COG and its 
officers, commissioners and employees from liability and claims for damages because of 
bodily injury, death, property damage, sickness, disease or loss and expense arising from any 
actions under this contract. 


IN WITNESS THEREFORE, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the day and year specified 
below. 


REGION XII COG, Inc, CITY OF CARROLL 


BY: ______________ _ 


Eric Jensen 
Executive Director Mayor 


DATE: _____ _ 


HF1910A 5 of 5 







Upload a scanned copy of the completed document to the Electronic Documents form in 
lowaGrants. Retain the original, signed copy in your files. 


#19-HSG-002 
RE: Contract Number: __________ _ 


Recipient: City of Carroll 


In the event that the Chief Elected Official (CEO) is unable to sign project related correspondence 
for the Recipient's above referenced contract, the following alternates are designated below. The 
signatures attested below are effective as of: _________ _ 


Sincerely, 


CEO 


Signatory# 1 


Signatory# 2 


Signatory# 3 


Witness 








City of Carroll 
======================================~ ♦ ======================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~/.,,,cJ 


FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation _j)t.J 
DATE: September 3, 2019 


SUBJECT: Acquisition of Real Estate - The East Half of Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 63, 
Eighth Addition to Carroll, Carroll County Iowa 


Paul and Jane Schaben, Trustees of the Paul A. Schaben Revocable Trust, have 
offered the City of Carroll their three lots directly west of the current tennis courts in 
Graham Park. 


City Attorney, David S. Bruner, has reviewed the Abstract of Title for all three lots and 
there are no outstanding mortgages or judgements. 


If City Council accepts the gift of property from the Schaben's this land will be proposed 
as an area for the pickleball courts. This area is a good location for pickleball courts 
because it's proximity to Graham Park which is located in the central part of town. 
Another advantage from the Northwest Park location is parking is closer and the length 
of the sidewalk from the parking area to the courts will be tremendously shorter. 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council to consider and discuss the 
benefits of acquiring the properties from Paul and Jane Schaben. 







Schaben Property 


11/14/2018 - 11/15/2018 








City of Carroll 
============================== ♦ ======================================== 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


·~ ,/0/ \)J 
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~\IX')~ ' 


Laura A Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk ~ 


September 3, 2019 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report for F.Y. 2018/2019 


Attached is the Amrnal Road Use Tax Financial Report that is required to be filed by 
September 30, 2019. The summaiy page of the rep01i contains a summaiy of all revenues and 
expenditures for the constrnction and maintenance of streets and sh·eet related items dming 
Fiscal Year 2019. Column 1 is just for the use of Road Use Tax Funds received from the State. 
Column 2 is for all other revenue and expenses related to sh·eet related items and finally 
Column 3 is for any debt outstanding relating to street projects. 


The rep01t contains a few other pages for street related items including a page for more details 
about the debt that is outstanding for street related projects, a page for any street/street related 
projects completed dming the fiscal yeai· and finally, a page listing equipment used for the 
maintenance of city streets. CmTently, the only debt outstanding relates to the Third Street 


St01m Sewer project. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council approval, by resolution, of the F.Y. 2018/2019 Annual 


Financial Road Use Tax Repo1t. 







Cover Sheet


Now therefore let it be resolved that the city council CARROLL


(City Name)


, Iowa


On
(month/day/year)


did hereby approve and adopt the annual


City Street Financial Report from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019


(Year) (Year)


Contact Information


Preparer Information


Mayor Information


Name E-mail Address cityStreet Address ZIP Code
Laura Schaefer Lschaefer@cityofcarroll.com 627 N Adams Street Carroll 51401-0000


Hours Phone Extension Phone(Altenative)
Monday - Friday 8 AM - 5 PM 712-792-1000 712-792-1000


Name E-mail Address Phone Extension
Laura Schaefer Lschaefer@cityofcarroll.com 712-792-1000


Name E-mail Address
627 N Adams Street
Street Address city


Carroll 51401-0000
ZIP Code


ejensen@cityofcarroll.comEric Jensen


Phone
712-792-1000


Extension


Resolution Number


Signature Mayor Signature City Clerk


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


1 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010







Column 1
Road use
Tax Fund


Column 2
Other Street


Monies


Column 3
Street Debt


Column 4
Totals


Round Figures to Nearest Dollars


A.BEGINNING BALANCE


Summary Statement Sheet


1. July 1 Balance


2. Adjustments
   (Note on Explanation
Sheet)


3. Adjusted Balance


$1,676,095


$0


$5,258,226$0$3,582,131


$1,676,095 $3,582,131 $0 $5,258,226


$0 $0 $0


1. Road Use Tax $1,305,163 $1,305,163


$458,740$124,745$333,9952. Property Taxes


3. Special
Assessments


$0 $0 $0


4. Miscellaneous $2,937,932 $85,655 $3,023,587


5. Proceeds from
Bonds,Notes, and
Loans


$0 $0 $0


6. Interest Earned $45,306 $0 $45,306


7. Total Revenues
  (Lines B1 thru B6)


$1,305,163 $3,317,233 $210,400 $4,832,796


C. Total Funds
Available
 (Line A3 + Line B7)


$2,981,258 $6,899,364 $210,400 $10,091,022


B. REVENUES


Column 1
Road use
Tax Fund


Column 2
Other Street
Monies


Column 3
Street Debt


Column 4
Totals


Round Figures to Nearest Dollars


EXPENSES


D. Maintenance
1. RoadWay Maintenance $628,218 $270,152 $0


2. Snow and Ice Removal $157,296 $10,063 $0


$898,370


$167,359


E.Construction, Reconstruction and Improvements


1. Engineering $0 $16,320 $0 $16,320


$0$0$0


3. Street/Bridge
Construction


2. Right of Way
Purchased


$146,926


$0


$3,985,671


$0


$0


$0


$4,132,597


$0$04.Traffic Services


F. Administration $85,283 $83,472 $0 $168,755


$157,740$0$0$157,740G. Equipment


H. Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0


J. street Debt


1. Bonds, Notes and
Loans -Principal Paid


$0 $0 $194,400 $194,400


$16,000$16,000$0$02. Bonds, Notes and
Loans - Interest Paid


TOTALS


K. Total Expenses
     (Lines D thru J)


$1,805,795


$4,365,678$1,175,463 $210,400 $5,751,541


$4,339,481$0


$10,091,022$210,400$6,899,364$2,981,258M. Total Funds
Accounted
     For (K + L = C)


L. Ending Balance
    (Line C-K)


$2,533,686


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


2 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010







Line B4 Totals $2,937,932.00 $85,655.00


Code Number and Itemization of Miscellaneous Expenses (Line H on the Summary
Statement Sheet) "On street" parking expenses, street maintenance, buildings, insurance,
administrative costs for printing, legal fees,bond fees etc. (See Instructions)


Column 2
Other Street Monies


Column 3
Street Debt


Line H Totals


Miscellaneous Revenues and Expenses Sheet


Code Number and Itemization of Miscellaneous Revenues (Line B4 on the Summary
Statement Sheet)(See Instructions)


Column 2
Other Street Monies


Column 3
Street Debt


171---Sales of New Material (Rock, Culverts, etc.) $2,799.00 $0.00


172---Labor & Services $12,332.00 $0.00


190---Other Miscellaneous $1,200.00 $0.00


144---FHWA Participation (Fed. Hwy. Admin.) $53,318.00 $0.00


112---Utility Revenue $159,807.00 $0.00


174---Sales Tax / Local Option $350,000.00 $85,655.00


123---Various State Grants $626,605.00 $0.00


194---General Fund Transfers $550,000.00 $0.00


195---Tax Increment Financing (TIF) $1,155,500.00 $0.00


173---Reimbursement For Damages $26,071.00 $0.00


181---Junk and Old $300.00 $0.00


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


3 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010







New
Bond ?


Debt Type Debt Purpose DOT
Use Only


Issue
Date


Issue
Amount


% Related
to Street


Year
Due


Principal
Balance
as of 7/1


Total
Principal


Paid


Total
Interest


Paid


Principal
Roads


Interest
Roads


Principal
Balance as


of 6/30


Bonds, Notes and Loans Sheet


General Obligation Storm Sewer 701 11/30/2016 $1,648,800 100 2024 $1,216,800 $194,400 $16,000 $194,400 $16,000 $1,022,400


New Bond Totals $0 $0 Totals $1,216,800 $194,400 $16,000 $194,400 $16,000 $1,022,400


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


4 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010


□ 


I l I 







For construction, reconstruction, and improvement projects with costs equal to or greater
than 90% of the bid threshold in effect as the beginning of the fiscal year.


Check here if there are no entities for this year


Project Final Costs Sheet


1. Project Number 2. Estimated Cost 3. Project Type 4. Public Letting? 5. Location/Project Description (limits, length, size of structure)


Project Final Costs Sheet (Section A)


1721 $861,607 SURF Yes HMA resurfacing and associated work on Third Street from U.S. 71 to Grant Road


1. Project Number 6. Contractor Name 7. Contract
Price


8. Additions/
Deductions


9. Labor 10. Equipment 11. Materials 12. Overhead 13. Total


Project Final Costs Sheet (Section B)


1721 OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a
Tri-State Paving


$777,872 $15,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $793,856


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


5 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010


□ 







1.
Local Class
I.D. #


2.
Model
Year


3.
Description


4.
Purchase
Cost


5.
Lease
Cost


/Unit
6.
Rental
Cost


/Unit
7. Used On
Project
this FY?


8.
Status


Road/Street Equipment Inventory Sheet


30754 2015 Elgin Pelican Street Sweeper $186,700 $0 $0 No NOCH


232940 2015 Case 721F Loader, Wheel $145,000 $0 $0 No NOCH


4614 2008 International 7300 Dump Truck $95,710 $0 $0 No NOCH


531 2006 International 4300 Dump Truck $88,447 $0 $0 No NOCH


4016 1987 JD670B Motor Grader $65,000 $0 $0 No NOCH


4026 1996 Essick V30-3EH Roller, Steel Drum $8,200 $0 $0 No NOCH


4030 1999 Olympion DP100PI Generator $26,476 $0 $0 No NOCH


4310 2000 Sullair - 185DPQCA Air Compressor $13,500 $0 $0 No NOCH


4312 2000 Binford- TV1200DPR Roller, Steel Drum $22,800 $0 $0 No NOCH


524 2002 International 4700 Truck, Dump $76,827 $0 $0 No TRAD


549 2003 GMC Sierra Truck, Pickup $18,369 $0 $0 No TRAD


4025 1995 Linear Dynamics Line Striper $5,800 $0 $0 No NOCH


2833 2010 410J John Deere Tractor Loader-Backhoe $85,500 $0 $0 No NOCH


6050 2008 KM8000 Hot Box/Reclaimer $25,900 $0 $0 No NOCH


6716 2012 7400 International Truck, Dump $100,000 $0 $0 No NOCH


5694 2012 International 7400 Truck, Dump $119,219 $0 $0 No NOCH


BA3194 2012 Graco 5900 Linelazer Line Striper $6,000 $0 $0 No NOCH


7516 2014 RAM Truck, Pickup $25,723 $0 $0 No NOCH


6750 2014 Ford Truck, Aerial $117,200 $0 $0 No NOCH


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


6 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010







1.
Local Class
I.D. #


2.
Model
Year


3.
Description


4.
Purchase
Cost


5.
Lease
Cost


/Unit
6.
Rental
Cost


/Unit
7. Used On
Project
this FY?


8.
Status


Road/Street Equipment Inventory Sheet


7310 2015 Case Skid Loader - SBV84 $44,770 $0 $0 No NOCH


03251601 2015 40' Blitz Screed $10,325 $0 $0 No NOCH


315223 2015 Pavement Crack Saw $7,900 $0 $0 No NOCH


5217 2018 International Med Duty Truck $149,410 $0 $0 No NOCH


11270 2013 Kubota Outfront mower w/ cab & snowblower $17,000 $0 $0 No NOCH


10809 2015 Kubota outfront mower with side discharge $11,800 $0 $0 No NOCH


10808 2015 Kubota outfront mower with side discharge $11,800 $0 $0 No NOCH


1575 2017 John Deere 1575 mower with cab & snow blower $30,000 $0 $0 No NOCH


2166 2019 International HV507 Dump Truck $135,941 $0 $0 No NEW


6600 2018 Ram 1500 Pickup $21,799 $0 $0 No NEW


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


7 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010







Comments


Explanation Sheet


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


8 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010







Monthly Payment Sheet


Month Road Use tax Payments


July $96,350.11


August $152,759.48


September $146,575.71


October $90,557.79


November $113,271.04


December $114,679.03


January $110,230.82


February $109,238.54


March $88,975.21


April $54,984.96


May $121,798.99


June $105,741.68


   Totals $1,305,163.36


City Name


City Number


CARROLL


1125


Fiscal Year


2019


City Street Financial Report


Sheet


9 of 9


Report Generated


9/3/2019 8:57 PMForm 517007 {5-2019}
Office of Local Systems
Ames, IA 50010





		Annual Road Use Tax Financial Report for F.Y. 2018-2019

		dotroadusereport










09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


===ITEM DATES==== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-003465 ABSOLUTE CONCRETE CONSTRU TRAILS #2 


01-001910 AHLERS & COONEY P.C. 
01-001910 AHLERS & COONEY P.C. 


01-002080 AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK 


**TOTALS** 


SIXTH AMENDED UR PLAN 
SIXTH AMENDED UR PLAN 


**TOTALS** 


BOOKS AND VIDEOS 
**TOTALS** 


01-002281 AMERICAN SECURITY CABINET BOOK RETURN RENTAL 


01-002350 ARCADIA LIMESTONE CO. 


01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 


SUPPLIES 


SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
REPAIR PARTS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. CITY HALL/LIBRARY #11 
**TOTALS** 


01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 


BOOKS RETURNED 
BOOKS 
BOOKS RETURNED 
BOOKS RETURNED 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 
BOOKS 


01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS SIGN SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


404,613.92 
404,613.92 


1,078.00 
1,586.36 
2,664.36 


174.30 
174.30 


89.95 
89.95 


711.50 
711. 50 


124.67 
4.68 
4.39 


133.74 


247,916.93 
247,916.93 


11. 7 9-
34. 96-
16.17-
10.99-


415. 68 
154.70 
322.37 
257 .11 
491. 75 
373.88 


5.25 
3.25 
5.25 
4.75 


10.00 
1,970.08 


1,558.70 
1,558.70 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


174.30- 115562 8/23/19 
174.30-


89.95- 115564 8/23/19 
89.95-


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 


000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


11. 79 
34. 96 
16.17 
10.99 


415.68-
154.70-
322.37-
257.11-
491. 75-
373. 88-


5.25-
3.25-
5.25-
4.75-


10.00-
1,970.08-


115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 
115565 


8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


404,613.92 
404,613.92 


1,078.00 
1,586.3£ 
2,664.36 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


711.50 
711.50 


124.67 
4.68 
4.39 


133.74 


247,916.93 
247,916.93 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


1,558.70 
1,558.70 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


===PAYMENT DATES======= -------ITEM DATEs---------
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME-----


01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 


01-001805 BOOK LOOK 


DESCRIPTION 


SAFETY SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 


BOOKS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 
**TOTALS** 


01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA 
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA 


01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 


01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY 


01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY 


01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS 


01-002625 CERTIFIED POWER INC 


SHOWER REPAIR PARTS 
SUPPLIES 


SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
MOP BUCKET 


FILTERS 


GASOLINE 


FILTERS #26 


HYDRAULIC FILTERS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 


FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 
FICA WITHHOLDING 
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-003451 COMMUNICATION INNOVATORS AUDIO VIDEO EQUIPMENT 


GROSS AMT 


62.97 
7.98 


75.21 
8.99 


23.94 
179.09 


558.66 
558.66 


2,675.82 
2,675.82 


1,925.03 
100.09 


2,025.12 


10.50 
270.21 
306.64 
180.00 
767.35 


13.43 
13.43 


5,352.64 
5,352.64 


114. 72 
114. 72 


134 .22 
134.22 


47.25 
47.25 


14,120.55 
16,599.56 


4,948.04 
35,668.15 


26,096.00 


===POSTING DATES 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


558.66- 115561 8/23/19 
558.66-


2,675.82- 115672 9/04/19 
2,675.82-


1,925.03- 115673 9/04/19 
100.09- 115673 9/04/19 


2,025.12-


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


000000 


000000 


000000 


000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


14,120.55- 000572 
16,599.56- 000572 


4,948.04- 000572 
35,668.15-


8/29/19 
8/29/19 
8/29/19 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 


62.97 
7.98 


75.21 
8.99 


23.94 
179.09 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


10.50 
270.21 
306.64 
180.00 
767.35 


13.43 
13.43 


5,352.64 
5,352.64 


114.72 
114. 72 


134.22 
134 .22 


47.25 
47.25 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


26,096.00 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= -------ITEM DATES---------
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


** TOTALS 


01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC WATER PLANT COMPUTER/PRINTER 
** TOTALS 


01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 


** TOTALS 


01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE ANIT-VIRUS - 21 COMPUTERS 
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE ANTI-VIRUS 


** TOTALS 


01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETS CAPE PHASE 10 
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETS CAPE PHASE 9 


** 


** 


** 


** 


** TOTALS** 


01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. FOLDER/INSERTER MAINT. CONTRAC 
** TOTALS ** 


01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 
** TOTALS ** 


01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL SEPT. LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 
** TOTALS ** 


01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 
** TOTALS ** 


01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY DROP BOX MOVE 
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY PHOTO EYE FOR SECURITY LIGHTS 
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 


** TOTALS ** 


01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES JULY LIBRARY CLEANING 
** TOTALS ** 


01-003403 FAST LANE AUTO CARE CLEANER 
** TOTALS ** 


01-001291 FEH DESIGN ST. MAINTENANCE BLDG 
** TOTALS ** 


01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT co. SUPPLIES 


GROSS AMT 


26,096.00 


1,559.00 
1,559.00 


315.00 
45.00 


360.00 


630.00 
750.00 


1,380.00 


4,948.16 
540.00 


5,488.16 


1,452.00 
1,452.00 


113 .89 
113. 89 


327.24 
327.24 


613.81 
613.81 


21.21 
18.53 
18.53 
58.27 


275.18 
275.18 


89.34 
89.34 


14,783.75 
14,783.75 


284.28 


======POSTING DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 26,096.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,559.00 
0.00 1,559.00 


315.00- 115558 8/23/19 0.00 
45.00- 115558 8/23/19 0.00 


360.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 630.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 750.00 
0.00 1,380.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,948.16 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 540.00 
0.00 5,488.16 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,452.00 
0.00 1,452.00 


113.89- 115560 8/23/19 0.00 
113.89- 0.00 


327.24- 115667 9/04/19 0.00 
327. 24- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 613.81 
0.00 613. 81 


21.21- 115674 9/04/19 0.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.53 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.53 


21.21- 37.06 


275.18- 115568 8/23/19 0.00 
275.18- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 89.34 
0.00 89.34 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 14,783.75 
0.00 14,783.75 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 284.28 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


===ITEM DATES~--
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


**TOTALS** 


01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 
**TOTALS** 


01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIBUTIONS 
**TOTALS** 


01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 


01-009315 GALL'S INC. 
01-009315 GALL'S INC. 
01-009315 GALL'S INC. 
01-009315 GALL'S INC. 


01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR 


01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS 


01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC 


01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 


01-000992 GUTE TREE SERVICE 


NAMEPLATE 
KENNEBECK UNIFORM 
UNIFORM SHIRTS 
UNIFORM PANTS 


DROP BOX MOVE 


SIGN SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


SEPT. CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 
**TOTALS** 


UMPIRE POLO SHIRTS 
SLOWPITCH CHAMP SHIRTS 
JACKET DECAL 
FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 
FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 
FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 
FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 
FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 
FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 
FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 
FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 
FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 
VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 


STUMPS REMOVED 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


284.28 


143.35 
143.35 


12,113.34 
12,113.34 


320.55 
320.55 


11. 99 
844.90 
219. 96 
109.98 


1,186.83 


352.07 
352.07 


555.00 
555.00 


3,485.72 
3,485.72 


267.89 
167.79 


13. 00 
211. 00 
413.75 
221. 75 
147.25 
336.50 
325.25 
456.00 
369.75 
190.25 
570.50 


3,690.68 


978.00 
978.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


12,113.34- 000573 8/29/19 
12,113.34-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


000000 


000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


284.28 


143.35 
143.35 


0.00 
0.00 


320.55 
320.55 


11. 99 
844.90 
219.96 
109.98 


1,186.83 


352.07 
352.07 


555.00 
555.00 


3,485.72 
3,485.72 


267. 89 
167. 79 
13.00 


211. 00 
413.75 
221.75 
147.25 
336.50 
325.25 
456.00 
369.75 
190.25 
570.50 


3,690.68 


978.00 
978.00 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


===PAYMENT DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


=======ITEM DATES 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-010617 HALLETT MATERIALS COLD PATCH 
**TOTALS** 


01-002761 HAWKEYE COMMUNITY COLLEGE KENNEBECK ACADEMY 
**TOTALS** 


01-003275 HEARTLAND VIDEO SYSTEMS I CABLECAST SOFTWARE MAINT. 
**TOTALS** 


01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY PUBLICITY 
01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY I YR SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 


**TOTALS** 


01-003471 HISTORIC VOICES 


01-011831 HY-VEE INC. 


01-003295 IMPACT7G INC 


01-012540 IMWCA 


01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL 


01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION 


01-012678 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 


01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER 


01-012706 IPERS 
01-012706 IPERS 
01-012706 IPERS 


01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ 


SEPTEMBER PROGRAM 
**TOTALS** 


MAGAZINE AND SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


ASBESTOS INSPECTION 
**TOTALS** 


WORKER COMP #3 
**TOTALS** 


JULY LOCATES 
**TOTALS** 


FALL WORKSHOP REG. MAGILL 
**TOTALS** 


SIGNS FOR AQUATIC CENTER 
**TOTALS** 


SUPPLIES 


IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 
IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 
IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS 


PRODUCTION COSTS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


1,620.70 
1,620.70 


4,370.00 
4,370.00 


800.00 
800.00 


945.00 
84.00 


1,029.00 


320.00 
320.00 


7.97 
7.97 


880.00 
880.00 


5,735.00 
5,735.00 


202.50 
202.50 


40.00 
40.00 


132.00 
132.00 


3.14 
3.14 


18,745.49 
293. 67 


35.71 
19,074.87 


870.00 
870.00 


===POSTING DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


945.00- 115569 8/23/19 
84.00- 115569 8/23/19 


1,029.00-


320.00- 115567 8/23/19 
320.00-


7.97- 115570 8/23/19 
7.97-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 
0.00 


18,745.49- 000574 
293.67- 000574 


35.71- 000574 
19,074.87-


0.00 000000 
0.00 


0/00/00 


8/29/19 
8/29/19 
8/29/19 


0/00/00 


1,620.70 
1,620.70 


4,370.00 
4,370.00 


800.00 
800.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


880.00 
880.00 


5,735.00 
5,735.00 


202.50 
202.50 


40.00 
40.00 


132. 00 
132. 00 


3.14 
3.14 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


870.00 
870.00 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


======PAYMENT DATES 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


=======ITEM DATES==== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER ANDS CART RENTALS 
01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER ANDS CART REPAIRS 
01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER ANDS CART REPAIRS 


01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN K9 TRAINING 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - AUGUST HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 
**TOTALS** 


01-014929 KING CONSTRUCTION WATER MAIN REPL. #2 
**TOTALS** 


01-002698 LANDSCAPERS PARADISE GRASS SEED 
**TOTALS** 


01-016510 LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY STAKES 
**TOTALS** 


01-017133 MASTERCARD CATALOGING COURSE 
**TOTALS** 


01-017575 MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS FURNITURE 
**TOTALS** 


01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 


MANHOLE RISERS ADHESIVE 
REBAR 


01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS 


01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL 
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL 
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL 
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL 


REBAR 


SUPPLIES 
STROBE KIT #29 
STROBE LIGHT #29 
#28 FITTINGS 
SHOP TOWELS 
SUPPLIES 


REPAIR PARTS 
REPAIRS #29 
#28 REPAIR PARTS 
#26 REPAIR PARTS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


1,980.00 
145.00 
367. 95 


2,492.95 


63.02 
63.02 


169.00 
169.00 


85,395.50 
85,395.50 


807.00 
807.00 


1,080.00 
1,080.00 


292.50 
292.50 


12,733.68 
12,733.68 


63.00 
130.00 
130.00 
323.00 


38.07 
121.18 
121.18 


29.22 
47.64 
19.50 


376.79 


41.05 
119. 95 
119. 95 
119. 95 


======POSTING DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


63.02- 115668 9/04/19 
63.02-


169.00- 000000 9/03/19 
169.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


292.50- 115571 8/23/19 
292.50-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


1,980.00 
145.00 
367.95 


2,492.95 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


85,395.50 
85,395.50 


807.00 
807.00 


1,080.00 
1,080.00 


0.00 
0.00 


12,733.68 
12,733.68 


63.00 
130.00 
130.00 
323.00 


38.07 
121.18 
121.18 


29.22 
47. 64 
19.50 


376.79 


41. 05 
119. 95 
119. 95 
119.95 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


==PAYMENT DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


=======ITEM DATES==== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 400.90 


01-020400 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY PROGRAM SUPPLIES 123.90 
** TOTALS ** 123.90 


01-002219 OVERDRIVE INC BRIDGES CONTENT FEE 1,754.45 
** TOTALS ** 1,754.45 


01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. SUPPLIES 22.94 
** TOTALS ** 22.94 


01-002985 PAUL KERSEY GRADE III TESTING 31.15 
**TOTALS** 31.15 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 19.08 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 - TIRE REPAIRS 15.90 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 TIRES AND OIL CHANGE 728.92 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 OIL CHANGE AND FILTER 50.81 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 OIL CHANGE/AIR FILTER 50.81 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 OIL CHANGE/AIR FILTER 42.05 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 - OIL CHANGE/AIR FILTER 50.87 


** TOTALS ** 958.44 


01-003449 PIGOTT INC. FURNISHINGS 41,360.66 
** TOTALS ** 41,360.66 


01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,563.39 
** TOTALS ** 1,563.39 


01-003173 R & R RENTAL WATER AND SEWER BILL 44.45 
** TOTALS ** 44.45 


01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 50.39 


** TOTALS ** 86.38 


01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER VACUUM BAGS 19.98 
** TOTALS ** 19.98 


01-003057 SIMMERING-CORY & IOWA COD AUG 2019 CODE SUPPLEMENT 377.00 
** TOTALS ** 377.00 


01-025328 SLECHTA MASONRY TUCKPOINTING - FRONT BLOCK 780.00 
** TOTALS ** 780.00 


===POSTING DATES======= 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 400.90 


123.90- 115572 8/23/19 0.00 
123.90- 0.00 


1,754.45- 115563 8/23/19 0.00 
1,754.45- 0.00 


22.94- 115675 9/04/19 0.00 
22.94- 0.00 


31.15- 115669 9/04/19 0.00 
31.15- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.08 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.90 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 728. 92 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.81 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.81 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.05 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.87 
0.00 958.44 


41,360.66- 115671 9/04/19 0.00 
41,360.66- 0.00 


1,563.39- 115554 8/23/19 0.00 
1,563.39- 0.00 


44.45- 115670 9/04/19 0.00 
44.45- 0.00 


35.99- 115557 8/23/19 0.00 
50.39- 115557 8/23/19 0.00 
86.38- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98 
0.00 19.98 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 377.00 
0.00 377.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 780.00 
0.00 780.00 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= ===ITEM DATES---------
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 
** TOTALS 


01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA DATABASE RENEWAL 
01-000322 STATE LIBRARY OF IOWA BRIDGES PLATFORM RENEWAL 


** TOTALS 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. OFFICE SUPPLIES 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. NAME PLATE 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. OFFICE SUPPLIES 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. OFFICE SUPPLIES 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. OFFICE SUPPLIES 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. KEY TAGS 


** TOTALS 


01-001705 TITAN MACHINERY #33 A/C EVAPORATOR 
** TOTALS 


01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 8/16-8/31/2019 SALES TAX 
** TOTALS 


01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED 
** TOTALS 


01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. PLAQUE - DENTLINGER 
** TOTALS 


01-003220 TURFWERKS REPAIR PARTS 
** TOTALS 


01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ACCTS RECEIVABLE MAINT. 
** TOTALS 


01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/17/2019 
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/24/2019 


** TOTALS 


01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 
** TOTALS 


01-028290 USA BLUE BOOK OPERATING SUPPLIES 
** TOTALS 


GROSS AMT 


56.00 
** 56.00 


631.18 
61. 00 


** 692.18 


17.69 
17.55 


5.16 
1. 50 
2.00 
8.42 


** 52.32 


1,741.65 
** 1,741.65 


11,148.00 
** 11,148.00 


74.25 
** 74.25 


38.99 
** 38.99 


181.94 
** 181.94 


1,182.58 
** 1,182.58 


34.35 
43.57 


** 77.92 


272 .14 
** 272 .14 


213.01 
** 213.01 


======POSTING DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 8 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.00 
0.00 56.00 


631.18- 115555 8/23/19 0.00 
61. 00- 115556 8/23/19 0.00 


692.18- 0.00 


17.69- 115573 8/23/19 0.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.55 
5.16- 115573 8/23/19 0.00 
1. 50- 115573 8/23/19 0.00 
2.00- 115573 8/23/19 0.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.42 


26.35- 25.97 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,741.65 
0.00 1,741.65 


11,148.00- 000000 9/03/19 0.00 
11,148. 00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 74.25 
0.00 74.25 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.99 
0.00 38.99 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 181.94 
0.00 181.94 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,182.58 
0.00 1,182.58 


34.35- 115574 8/23/19 0.00 
43.57- 115676 9/04/19 0.00 
77.92- 0.00 


272.14- 115575 8/23/19 0.00 
272.14- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 213.01 
0.00 213.01 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


======PAYMENT DATES======= -------ITEM DATES---------
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY SUPPLIES RETURNED 
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 


01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. JOHN DEERE 2500EH 


01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WWTP DIS INF. IMP. 
01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WWTP IMP PLAN 


01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS AIR CARDS 
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 


01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PLANT SUPPLIES 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 HDMI CORD 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 LIGHT BULBS 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PLANT SUPPLIES 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 150TH CELEBRATION 


01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC WEB MAINTENANCE 


01-003472 WOODRUFF CONSTRUCTION LLC DISINF IMPR. #1 


01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY co SUPPLIES 
01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY co SUPPLIES 


* Payroll Expense 


GROSS AMT 


40.00-
325.69 


40.00 
40.00 


328.73 
16.00 


886.44 
894.90 


**TOTALS** 2,491.76 


GREENS MOWER 29,911.56 
** TOTALS** 29,911.56 


#6 2,277.47 
928.54 


** TOTALS** 3,206.01 


280.07 
323.54 


**TOTALS** 603.61 


17.21 
12.98 
30. 96 
63.89 
17.92 
76.74 
26. 56 
29.09 


SUPPLIES 16.14 
** TOTALS ** 291. 49 


85.00 
** TOTALS ** 85.00 


31,474.45 
**TOTALS** 31,474.45 


125.28 
30.25 


**TOTALS** 155.53 


172,593.05 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 9 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 325.69 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 328.73 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 886.44 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 894.90 
0.00 2,491.76 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 29,911.56 
0.00 29,911.56 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,277.47 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 928.54 
0.00 3,206.01 


280.07- 115677 9/04/19 0.00 
323.54- 115677 9/04/19 0.00 
603.61- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.21 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 30. 96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.89 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 17. 92 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 76. 74 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26. 56 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.09 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.14 
0.00 291. 49 


85.00- 115559 8/23/19 0.00 
85.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 31,474.45 
0.00 31,474.45 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.28 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.25 
0.00 155.53 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= ITEM DATES---------
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAID ITEMS 
PARTIALLY PAID 
UNPAID ITEMS 
VOID ITEMS 


RE P 0 R T 


GROSS 


307,814.87 
0.00 


918,147.22 
0.00 


**TOTALS** 1,225,962.09 


U N P A I D 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 


T O T A L S 


PAYMENTS 


307,814.87CR 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


307,814.87CR 


RE CAP 


8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


BALANCE 


0.00 
0.00 


918,147.22 
0.00 


918,147.22 


UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


918,187.22 
0.00 


40.00CR 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 918,147.22 


PAGE: 10 
BANK: AP 







09-04-2019 01:49 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


======PAYMENT DATES=== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 GENERAL FUND 
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 
179 POLICE K9 FUND 


FUND TOTALS 


309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 
314 C.P.-STREETS MAINT BLDG 
315 LIBRARY/CITY HALL REMODEL 
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 
612 SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 


* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


~==ITEM DATES---------
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


130,011.28 
30.82 


16,060.56 
280.07 


63.02 
5,488.16 


404,613.92 
14,783.75 


328,480.55 
22,006.58 
85,395.50 
10,414.13 
34,680.46 


564.00 
496. 24 


172,593.05 


1,225,962.09 


===POSTING DATES=== 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 
8/23/2019 THRU 9/04/2019 


PAGE: 11 
BANK: AP 








COUNCIL MEETING 


AUGUST 26, 2019 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 


 


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Carroll 


Community School District Board Room, 1026 N Adams Street (Adams Elementary).  Members 


present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn 


Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in 


attendance.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent 


agenda: a) minutes of the August 12, 2019 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in the 


amount of $679,460.19; c) New cigarette permit for Sal’s Corner effective October 1, 2019; d) 


the removal of the agenda item for the purchase of a 60” front mount mower & cab; e) the 


purchase of a tow behind gas powered topdresser from Turfwerks at their bid price of 


$12,175.36; f) Resolution No. 19-64, The Iowa Economic Development Authority Community 


Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Contract for an Owner Occupied Housing 


Rehabilitation Grant . On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


There were no oral requests or communications from the audience. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the second reading of an 


ordinance amending provisions to parking by removing parking on Main Street from 5th Street to 


225 feet north of 5th Street. Carroll County Board of Supervisors Rich Ruggles and Gene 


Meiners and Carroll resident Jeff Cayler addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present 


voted aye except Siemann voted nay. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


At 5:35 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing for a request from Interstate Power 


and Light Company to grant an easement across City Real Estate located in the North 400 Block 


of Grant Road. Mayor Jensen closed said public hearing at 5:38 p.m. 







It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 19-65, 


Granting an Easement Across City Real Estate located in the North 400 Block of Grant Road. On 


roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Boes, to waive the right to provide water service 


within the two-mile limit to John Renze, Grant Township, Section 7, 17552 Mahogany Avenue. 


John Renze and Greg Siemann, legal counsel representing John Renze, addressed Council on this 


issue. On roll call, all present voted aye except Siemann and Haley voted nay. Absent: None. 


Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Change Order No. 7 to the Carroll 


Public Library/Carroll City Hall project in the amount of $61,622.00 The effect of the proposed 


Change Order No. 7 is as follows: 


       City Hall  Library 


     Cost  Completion Date  Completion Date 


 


 Original Contract $ 4,526,100.00 August 2, 2019 October 25, 2019 


 Change Order No. 1 (Approved) $      29,087.00 9 days No days 


 Contract with Change Order #1 $ 4,555,187.00 August 11, 2019 October 25, 2019 


 Change Order No. 2 (Approved) $      56,451.00 8 days 11 days 


 Contract with Change Order #2 $ 4,611,638.00 August 21, 2019 November 11, 2019 


 Change Order No. 3 (Approved) $      86,606.00 21 days 25 days 


 Contract with Change Order #3 $ 4,698,244.00 September 20, 2019 December 17, 2019 


 Change Order No. 4 (Approved) $      38,363.00 11 days 4 days 


 Contract with Change Order #4 $4,736,607.00 October 1, 2019 December 19, 2019  


 Change Order No. 5 (Approved) $     17,800.00 2 days 8 days 


 Contract with Change Order #5 $4,754,407.00 October 3, 2019 January 2, 2020 


 Change Order No. 6 (Approved) $     63,267.00 No days 16 days 


 Contract with Change Order #6 $4,817,674.00  October 3, 2019 January 24, 2019 


 Change Order No. 7 (Proposed) $     61,622.00 20 days No days 


 Contract with Change Order #7 $4,879,296.00 November 1, 2019 January 24, 2019 


 


On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


Ms. Stacey Lundy, owner of a dog that was declared a vicious animal by the Carroll 


Police Department, withdrew her request for an appeal hearing. No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:16 p.m.  On roll call, all 


present voted aye.  Absent: None.  Motion carried.   


 







 


       _________________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








II 
====================================== ♦ ====================================== 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMOTO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~P,--~ 
Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk !)J)_n 
September 3, 2019 


FY 2019 Annual Urban Renewal Report 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


New urban renewal (UR) area reporting requirements were in effect as of July 1, 2012 with the 
passage of HF 2460 which requires that all cities, counties and rural improvement zones with active 
urban renewal areas provide specified infmmation concerning active UR areas and any associated tax 
increment financing districts. This report must be approved by Council and submitted electronically 


by December 1 each year. 


The first page of the repmt is a sumrnaiy of the UR areas within the City of Cairn 11, balance in the TIF 
special revenue accounts as of June 30, 2019 and TIF debt outstanding. The supporting pages for 
each urban renewal area include a data collection page, listing of the specific projects of the UR ai·ea, 
the debt outstanding, a page that links the projects to the debt outstanding and any rebate payments 
made to a developer as a result of a development agreement. The final page(s) for each UR area 
summarizes the TIF district values (both base value and incremental value) and amount of TIF 


revenue received for FY 2019. 


If you have any questions about this repmt, please feel free to contact me or stop by City Hall. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached FY 2019 Annual 


Urban Renewal Report. 







Levy Authority Summary
Local Government Name:  CARROLL
Local Government Number:  14G116


Active Urban Renewal Areas U.R.
#


# of Tif
Taxing


Districts
CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL 14004 5
CARROL MONTEREY POINT URBAN RENEWAL 14016 1
CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL 14019 2
CARROLL OAKPARK URBAN RENEWAL 14022 1
CARROLL WESTFIELD URBAN RENEWAL 14023 1
CARROLL ACE BUILDERS URBAN RENEWAL 14024 1


TIF Debt Outstanding:  2,978,579


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2018:  46,091 0 


Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


TIF Revenue:  945,885
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  4,286
Property Tax Replacement Claims  6,283
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  956,454


Rebate Expenditures:  10,219
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  856,224
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  866,443


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2019:  136,102 0 


Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


Year-End Outstanding TIF
Obligations, Net of TIF Special
Revenue Fund Balance:  1,976,034


Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 1 of 24







Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  14004


UR Area Creation Date:  11/1967


UR Area Purpose:  


To foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including
streetscape improvements, street
intersection improvements and
other utility improvements


Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.


Increment
No.


Increment
Value
Used


CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CATF2 UR TIF INCREM 14111 14112 13,400,730
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/CATIF UR TIF INCREM 14119 14120 8,812,843
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF3 UR TIF INCREM 14177 14178 16,017,270
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF4 UR INCREMENT 14203 14204 0
CARROLLCITY/CARROLLSCH/AMENDAREACTIF5 14216 14217 506,330


Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 3,439,390 60,401,990 263,260 0 -7,408 66,808,272 0 66,808,272
Taxable 0 1,913,019 54,361,791 236,934 0 -7,408 58,639,283 0 58,639,283
Homestead Credits 15
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2018:  46,091 0 


Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


TIF Revenue:  914,292
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  3,957
Property Tax Replacement Claims  3,467
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  921,716


Rebate Expenditures:  10,219
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  821,486
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  831,705


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2019:  136,102 0 


Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 2 of 24







Projects For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL


Hwy 30 & Grant Rd Intersection Improvements


Description: Roadway intersection improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No


Streetscape Phase 8


Description:


Streetscape improvements: Main St (UPPR to 5th St),
West St (US Hwy 30 to 7th St), 5th St (Carroll St west to
Alley), NE Access Road (10th St to 15th St)


Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No


Streetscape Phase 9


Description:


Streetscape improvements: Clark St (4th St to 7th St),
West St (5th St to US 30), 4th St (Adams St to Clark St),
5th St (West St to Alley east and Court St to Clark St)


Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No


Biokinemetrics Improvements


Description: Relocation of power poles on 4th St and 5th St
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No


Streetscape Phase 10


Description:


Streetscape improvements: 7th St (West St to Carroll St),
Westgate Mall Parking Lot, 4th Street Parking Lot &
Pedestrian Curb Ramps


Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No


Streetscape Phase 11


Description:
Streetscape improvements: US 30 (US 71 to West St) &
US 30 (Clark St to Grant Road)


Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 3 of 24







Biokinemetrics Building Construction


Description: Construction of building at 211 E 4th St
Classification: Commercial-Medical
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 4 of 24







Debts/Obligations For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL


Water Fund Loan #9


Debt/Obligation Type: Internal Loans
Principal: 243,500
Interest: 1,826
Total: 245,326
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 11/28/2016
FY of Last Payment: 2019


Water Fund Loan #10


Debt/Obligation Type: Internal Loans
Principal: 935,500
Interest: 10,960
Total: 946,460
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 11/13/2017
FY of Last Payment: 2020


DMBA Agreement


Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 300,000
Interest: 0
Total: 300,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 12/27/2016
FY of Last Payment: 2033


Water Fund Loan #11


Debt/Obligation Type: Internal Loans
Principal: 1,155,500
Interest: 43,715
Total: 1,199,215
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 11/27/2018
FY of Last Payment: 2021


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 5 of 24







Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Non-Rebates For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL


TIF Expenditure Amount: 221,775
Water Fund Loan #9
Streetscape Phase 8


TIF Expenditure Amount: 7,605
Water Fund Loan #9
Streetscape Phase 9


TIF Expenditure Amount: 15,946
Water Fund Loan #9
Biokinemetrics Improvements


TIF Expenditure Amount: 508,105
Water Fund Loan #10
Streetscape Phase 9


TIF Expenditure Amount: 6,669
Water Fund Loan #11
Hwy 30 & Grant Rd Intersection
Improvements


TIF Expenditure Amount: 48,591
Water Fund Loan #11
Streetscape Phase 9


TIF Expenditure Amount: 5,785
Water Fund Loan #11
Streetscape Phase 10


TIF Expenditure Amount: 7,010
Water Fund Loan #11
Streetscape Phase 11


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 6 of 24







Rebate Paid To:


Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Projected Final FY of Rebate:


Rebates For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL


211 E 4th Street


TIF Expenditure Amount: 10,219
DMBA Properties & Consulting,
Inc.
DMBA Agreement
Biokinemetrics Building
Construction
2033


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 7 of 24







Jobs For CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL


Project:
Biokinemetrics Building
Construction


Company Name:


Biokinemetrics Holdings, LLC and
DMBA Properties & Consulting,
Inc.


Date Agreement Began: 12/27/2016
Date Agreement Ends: 06/01/2033
Number of Jobs Created or Retained: 10
Total Annual Wages of Required Jobs: 40,000
Total Estimated Private Capital Investment: 1,100,000
Total Estimated Cost of Public Infrastructure: 24,996


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 8 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CATF2 UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14112
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1984
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1986
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No


UR Designation
Slum 01/1985
Blighted 01/1985
Economic Development No


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 17,172,880 0 0 0 17,172,880 0 17,172,880
Taxable 0 0 15,455,592 0 0 0 15,455,592 0 15,455,592
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 3,772,150 13,400,730 13,400,730 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  313,767


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/CATIF UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14120
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1966
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1986
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No


UR Designation
Slum 07/1967
Blighted 07/1967
Economic Development No


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 9,748,420 0 0 0 9,798,280 0 9,798,280
Taxable 0 0 8,773,578 0 0 0 8,812,843 0 8,812,843
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 821,365 8,812,843 8,812,843 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  207,783


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 9 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF3 UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14178
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2007
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2010
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2029


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 09/2008


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 3,439,390 32,761,960 263,260 0 -7,408 39,118,382 0 39,118,382
Taxable 0 1,913,019 29,485,764 236,934 0 -7,408 33,723,991 0 33,723,991
Homestead Credits 15


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 23,108,520 16,017,270 16,017,270 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  380,887


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/AMEND AREA CTIF4 UR INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14204
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2013
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2015
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2034


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 11/2014


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 16,924,810 0 0 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  0


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 10 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL CITY URBAN RENEWAL (14004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLLCITY/CARROLLSCH/AMENDAREACTIF5
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14217
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2016
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2019
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2038


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 12/2016


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 718,730 0 0 0 718,730 0 718,730
Taxable 0 0 646,857 0 0 0 646,857 0 646,857
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 212,400 506,330 506,330 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  11,855


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 11 of 24







Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROL MONTEREY POINT URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  14016


UR Area Creation Date:  11/2002


UR Area Purpose:  


To foster economic development in
the area through rebates for Carroll
IHA Senior Housing Limited
Partnership, by Burns & Burns
L.C. General Partner


Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.


Increment
No.


Increment
Value
Used


CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/MP CATF3 UR TIF INCREM 14157 14158 0


Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2018:  0 0 


Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


TIF Revenue:  0
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  0


Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  0
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  0


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2019:  0 0 


Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 12 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROL MONTEREY POINT URBAN RENEWAL (14016)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/MP CATF3 UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14158
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2001
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2004
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2023


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 11/2002


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 126,580 0 0 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  0


♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 13 of 24







Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  14019


UR Area Creation Date:  04/2006


UR Area Purpose:  


to foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including grading,
street paving and constructing
sanitary sewer and storm water
improvements


Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.


Increment
No.


Increment
Value
Used


CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ASHWOOD CATF1 UR TIF INCREM 14167 14168 1,329,543
CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ASHWOOD AG CAATF UR TIF INCREM 14197 14198 28,726


Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 52,760 0 1,477,270 0 0 0 1,530,030 0 1,530,030
Taxable 28,726 0 1,329,543 0 0 0 1,358,269 0 1,358,269
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2018:  0 0 


Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


TIF Revenue:  31,593
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  329
Property Tax Replacement Claims  2,816
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  34,738


Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  34,738
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  34,738


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2019:  0 0 


Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 14 of 24







Projects For CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL


Ashwood Bus Park Improvements


Description:
grading, street paving, constructing sanitary sewer and
storm water improvements


Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No


▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 15 of 24







Debts/Obligations For CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL


2014 Ashwood Refunding


Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 244,441
Interest: 43,137
Total: 287,578
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 08/12/2014
FY of Last Payment: 2027


▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 16 of 24







Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:


Non-Rebates For CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL


TIF Expenditure Amount: 34,738
2014 Ashwood Refunding
Ashwood Bus Park Improvements


▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 17 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL (14019)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ASHWOOD CATF1 UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14168
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2005
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2008
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2027


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 04/2006


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 1,477,270 0 0 0 1,477,270 0 1,477,270
Taxable 0 0 1,329,543 0 0 0 1,329,543 0 1,329,543
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 14,498 1,329,543 1,329,543 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  31,131


▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL ASHWOOD URBAN RENEWAL (14019)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ASHWOOD AG CAATF UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14198
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2005
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2008
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2027


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 04/2006


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 52,760 0 0 0 0 0 52,760 0 52,760
Taxable 28,726 0 0 0 0 0 28,726 0 28,726
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 5,132 28,726 28,726 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  462


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 18 of 24







Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL OAKPARK URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  14022


UR Area Creation Date:  09/2007


UR Area Purpose:  


to foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including
constructing and installing
roadway and utility improvements
including sanitary sewers, water
main extensions and storm sewers


Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.


Increment
No.


Increment
Value
Used


CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/OAKPARK OAKTF UR TIF INCREM 14173 14174 0


Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2018:  0 0 


Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


TIF Revenue:  0
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  0


Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  0
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  0


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2019:  0 0 


Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 19 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL OAKPARK URBAN RENEWAL (14022)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/OAKPARK OAKTF UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14174
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2007
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2010
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2029


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 09/2007


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 7,400 0 0 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  0


♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 20 of 24







Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL WESTFIELD URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  14023


UR Area Creation Date:  05/2007


UR Area Purpose:  


To foster economic development in
the area through public
improvements including sewer,
water and street improvements


Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.


Increment
No.


Increment
Value
Used


CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/WESTFIELD WESTF UR TIF INCREM 14175 14176 0


Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2018:  0 0 


Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


TIF Revenue:  0
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  0


Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  0
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  0


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2019:  0 0 


Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 21 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL WESTFIELD URBAN RENEWAL (14023)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/WESTFIELD WESTF UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14176
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2007
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2010
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2029


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/2007


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 27,770 0 0 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  0


♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 22 of 24







Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL ACE BUILDERS URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  14024


UR Area Creation Date:  05/2008


UR Area Purpose:  


to foster economic development
through public improvements
including water main and sanitary
sewer installation


Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.


Increment
No.


Increment
Value
Used


CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ACE BUILDERS ACETF UR TIF INCREM 14179 14180 0


Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2018:  0 0 


Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


TIF Revenue:  0
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  0


Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  0
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  0


TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2019:  0 0 


Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI


▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 23 of 24







TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CARROLL (14G116)
Urban Renewal Area:  CARROLL ACE BUILDERS URBAN RENEWAL (14024)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CARROLL CITY/CARROLL SCH/ACE BUILDERS ACETF UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  14180
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2007
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2010
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2029


UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/2008


TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total


Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0


Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2019 64,635 0 0 0 0


FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received:  0


▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019


 Created: Tue Sep 03 10:52:46 CDT 2019
Page 24 of 24





		FY 2019 Annual Urban Renewal Report

		urbanrenewalreport






Brad Burke, Chief of Police 


112 E. 5th Street Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 


TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager{lt5'(-~i{) 


FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Polic~ 


DATE: September 4, 2019 


RE: Renewal of License 


The following establishments have applied for renewal of license: 


Bloomer's, Inc. 
1235 Plaza Drive 
Class "C" Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service 


Jalisco 
425 Hwy 30 West 
Class "C" Liquor License with Sunday Sales 


Police Department 


FAX: (712) 792-8088 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications. 








City of 
Patriot Day 2019 


Proclamation 


WHEREAS, September 11, 2001, will forever be one of the most tragic days in American 


history. Through the despair, however, ordinary Americans engraved into our history 
remarkable illustrations of bravery, of sacrifice for one another, and of dedication to our 
shared values. These heroes moved us with their bravery and make us proud to be 
Americans; and 


WHEREAS, we call upon all Americans to honor the lives we lost, the heroes who 


responded in our hour of need, and the brave women and men in uniform who continue 
to protect our country at home and abroad; and 


Now THEREFORE, I, Eric Jensen, do hereby proclaim September 11, 2019 as Patriot 


Day in the City of Carroll and do hereby call upon all citizens to display the flag of the 
United States at half-staff on Patriot Day in honor of the individuals who lost their lives 
as a result of the terrorist attacks against the United States that occurred on September 
11, 2001. 


Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 








112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


Iowa 51401~2799 79:iM000 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~~ 


Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation 


September 4, 2019 


FAX: (71 792-0139 


SUBJECT: Report of Bid Opening - Carroll Aquatic Center Pool Heater - 2019 


Pre - Bid Estimate: $28,000.00 General Fund Outdoor Pool 


On September 3, 2019 four bids were received at the time of the bid opening. Below is a 


summary of the bids: 


1. Riley Armstrong Plumbing & Heating - Fort Dodge, IA 


2. Drees Company - Carroll, IA 


3. Carroll Control Systems Inc. - Carroll, IA 


4. Acco Unlimited - Johnston, IA 


$53,900.00 


$55,853.00 


$43,950.00 


$46,378.00 


When staff submits estimates for larger replacement equipment sometimes these estimates 
have been received almost 18 months before the bid opening. This model is more energy 


efficient, has upgraded technology and life expectancy should be greater than the current 
system. Also, this was a project that was not completed in 2018 when it was originally budgeted. 


This is the original pool heater, installed in 2009 with the construction of the Aquatic Center and 


is at its life expectancy. Replacement is extremely important prior to next summer. To make up 


the shortfall recommendation is not to purchase 10 of the Lilly Pads that are currently in the FY 
20 budget. This will not cover the entire shortfall but between other line items in the budget I am 


confident we will not exceed the overall Aquatic Center budget. 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council to consider and approve the bid from 


Carroll Controls Systems - Carroll, IA for the bid price of $43,950.00. 







CITY OF CARROLL 


Parks & Recreation Department - Recreation Center Division 


716 N. Grant Road, Carroll Iowa 51401 


(712) 792-5400 


For: Carroll Aquatic Center Pool Heater 


Bids were opened on: September 3, 2019@ 11:10 AM - Carroll Recreation Center 


Pre-Bid Estimate: $28,000.00 


NAME OF BIDDER 


1. Riley Armstrong Plumbing & Heating - Fort Dodge, IA 


2 Drees Company - Carroll, IA 


3 Carroll Controls Systems Inc. - Carroll, IA 


4 Acco Unlimited - Johnston, IA 


5 


Budget - 001-6-4045-37952 


BID AMOUNT 


$53,900.00 


$55,853.00 


$43.950.00 


$46,378.00 


j/J I l . 
Signed: _✓_t/J~a-./b.Ac::~---,/Jl~{l~>-1c,..__.Q<1~/'------------


Date: 








II 
112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager\Nss(Jrl-<l I 


FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ~(;J 
DATE: September 4, 2019 


SUBJECT: Report of Bid Opening - Carroll Aquatic Center Pool Painting - 2019 


Pre - Bid Estimate: $40,000.00 General Fund Outdoor Pool 


On September 3, 2019 six bids were received at the time of the bid opening. Below is a 
summary of the bids: 


Acid Wash / Brush Blasting 
1. Dreyer Painting - Stockton, IL $33,735.00 I $38,735.00 


2. Miller Painting and Decorating - Hartington, NE $52,500.00 


3. Morgan Painting Co. Inc. - Cherokee, IA $42,591.00 


4. Wes Jarnagin Inc. - Johnston, IA $53,900.00 


5. W.S. Bunch Company Inc. - Omaha, NE $71,625.00 


6. Acco Unlimited - Johnston, IA $69,663.00 


The goal is to have the painting done this fall. It is ideal to have it painted in the spring, so the 
pool does not go through the winter but with the weather being unpredictable in the spring and 
the temperatures needing to be above a certain temperature all day we don't want to take any 
chances of the pool not being painted before we open Memorial Day Weekend 2020. The option 
of brush blasting is under budget and city staff believes this is a better option to clean the 
existing paint and remove loose paint than acid washing. 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the low bid 
from Dreyer Painting for the bid amount of $38,735.00 







CITY OF CARROLL 


Parks & Recreation Department - Recreation Center Division 


716 N. Grant Road , Carroll Iowa 51401 


(712) 792-5400 


For: Carroll Aquatic Center Pool Painting 


Bids were opened on: September 3, 2019 @ 11 :00 AM - Carroll Recreation Center 


Pre-Bid Estimate: $40,000.00 Budget - 001-6-4045-37271 


NAME OF BIDDER BID AMOUNT 


Acid Wash I Brush Blasting 


1. Dreyer Painting - Stockton, II $33, 735.00 / $38, 735.00 


2 Miller Painting and Decorating - Hartington, NE $52,500.00 


3 Morgan Painting Company Inc. - Cherokee, IA $42,591.00 


4 Wes Jarnagin Inc. - Johnston, IA $53,900.00 


5 W.S. Bunch Company Inc. - Omaha NE $71,625.00 


6 Acco Unlimited - Johnston, IA $69,663.00 


Signed: -fiJ'-1cv, 1 


Date: 








City of Carroll 
============================== ♦ ============================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager v\k)f ,. W 
September 4, 2019 


Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business 
Distiict Project Area 


• 


• 


• 


Public hearing on the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban 
Renewal Plan for the Centi·al Business District Project Area 
Resolution determining an area of the City to be an economic 
development and blighted area, and that the rehabilitation, conservation, 
redevelopment, development or a combination thereof, of such area is 
necessaiy in the interest of the public health, safety or welfai·e of the 
residents of the City; designating such ai·ea as appropriate for urban 
renewal projects; and adopting the Sixth Amended and Restated Urban 
Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area 
Consideration of Ordinance for the division of revenues under Section 
403.19, Code of Iowa, for the Sixth Amended and Restated Urban 
Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area 


At the August 12, 2019 meeting, Council approved a resolution that began the process to adopt the 
proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project 
Area. The memo that accompanied that resolution listed the steps needed to amend the urban renewal 
plan and ai·e discussed below. 


On August 19, 2019, a consultation meeting was held with the affected taxing entities (Carroll 
Community School District and Cairnll County) to review the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated 
Central Business District Urban Renewal Plan. The minutes are attached. 


The notice of public hearing was published on August 23, 2019 in the Carroll Times Herald. 


The Proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business Disti·ict 
Project Area and resolution to adopt the plan are attached. The main changes to the urban renewal 
plan are: 


1) Amending the at"ea to include Blocks 29, 30, and 37, Cairnll (Original Town) 
in order to allow redevelopment of the City Apat1ments prope11y and 


2) Identifying the projects to be completed within the urban renewal at"ea (listed 
as pm1 of Section IV, Project Area Activities). 







In addition to adoption of the Urban Renewal Plan, in order to collect tax increment revenue from the 
amended area, Council will need to adopt the attached ordinance that allows for the levying and 
collection of tax increment financing property taxes to fund public improvements and grant payments 
within the Amended and Restated Central Business District Urban Renewal Area. This ordinance will 
allow the City Clerk to ce1iify to the County Auditor beginning December 1, 2019 the need for the 
collection of tax increment financing prope1iy taxes for the re-payment of expenses for public 
improvements and grant payments in the area. The December 1, 2019 ce11ification will freeze the 
taxable base valuation as of January 1, 2018. The first year of TIF collection from the additional area 
will be Fall 2020 (FY 2020/2021 ). 


- - -- --


RECOMMENDATION: After public hearing, Council consideration and approval of the resolution 
adopting the Sixth Amended and Restated Central Business District Urban Renewal Plan. 







'112 E. 5th Street Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 


AUGUST 19, 2019 
10:00AM 


000 


CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 


FAX: 


CITY OF CARROLL, 510 N CARROLL ST, SUITE 2 
CONSULTATION SESSION 


URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR THE 


792-0139 


SIXTH AMENDED AND RESTATED URBAN RENEWAL 
PLAN FOR THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT PROJECT AREA 


No representatives from either Carroll County or the Carroll Community 
School District were present for the consultation. 


No written comments were received. 


~-'Zf~-
Michel J. Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 







September 9, 2019 


The City Council of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, met in _______ session, 
in the Council Chamber, City Hall, 112 East 5th Street, Carroll, Iowa, at 5: 15 P .M., on the above 
date. There were present Mayor _______ , in the chair, and the following named Council 
Members: 


Absent: 


Vacant: 


* * * * * * * * * 







This being the time and place fixed for a public hearing on the matter of the adoption of 
the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District 
Project Area, the Mayor first asked for the rep01i of the City Manager, or his delegate, with respect 
to the consultation held with the affected taxing entities to discuss the proposed Amended and 
Restated Plan. The Council was informed that the consultation was duly held as ordered by the 
Council, and that _____ written recommendations were received from affected taxing 
entities. The rep01i of the City Manager, or his delegate, with respect to the consultation was 
placed on file for consideration by the Council. 


The Mayor then asked the City Clerk whether any written objections had been filed with 
respect to the proposed Amended and Restated Plan, and the City Clerk rep01ied that ____ _ 
written objections thereto had been filed. The Mayor then called for any oral objections to the 
adoption of the Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District 
Project Area and _____ were made. The public hearing was then closed. 


{ Attach summary of objections here} 


11 







Council Member ________ then introduced the following Resolution 
entitled "RESOLUTION DETERMINING AN AREA OF THE CITY TO BE AN ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AND BLIGHTED AREA, AND THAT THE REHABILITATION, 
CONSERVATION, REDEVELOPMENT, DEVELOPMENT, OR A COMBINATION 
THEREOF, OF SUCH AREA IS NECESSARY IN THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC 
HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE CITY; DESIGNATING 
SUCH AREA AS APPROPRIATE FOR URBAN RENEWAL PROJECTS; AND ADOPTING 
THE SIXTH AMENDED AND RESTATED URBAN RENEW AL PLAN FOR THE CENTRAL 
BUSINESS DISTRICT PROJECT AREA" and moved: 


D that the Resolution be adopted. 


D to defer action on the Resolution and the proposal to the meeting to be held 
at____ .M. on the ____ day of ____ , 2019, at 
this place. 


Council Member · seconded the motion. The roll was called, and the vote --------
was: 


AYES: 


NAYS: -----------------


Whereupon, the Mayor declared the measure duly adopted. 


Ill 







RESOLUTION NO. ---


RESOLUTION DETERMINING AN AREA OF THE 
CITY TO BE AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND 
BLIGHTED AREA, AND THAT THE REHABILITATION, 
CONSERVATION,REDEVELOPMENT,DEVELOPMENT,OR 
A COMBINATION THEREOF, OF SUCH AREA IS 
NECESSARY IN THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH, 
SAFETY OR WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE CITY; 
DESIGNATING SUCH AREA AS APPROPRIATE FOR URBAN 
RENEW AL PROJECTS; AND ADOPTING THE SIXTH 
AMENDED AND RESTATED URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR 
THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT PROJECT AREA 


WHEREAS, this Council previously found and determined that certain areas located within 
the City are eligible and should be designated as an urban renewal area under Iowa law, and 
approved and adopted the Urban Renewal Plan (the "Original Urban Renewal Plan") for an urban 
renewal area named the Central Business District Project Area (the "Urban Renewal Area") 
described therein; and 


WHEREAS, the Original Urban Renewal Plan, as adopted in 1967, was amended in 1971, 
1985, 1990, and 1991, and amended and restated in 2008, 2012, 2014, 2015, and 2016; and 


WHEREAS, this Urban Renewal Area currently includes and consists of: 


A. Original Project Area (1967) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street and the easterly 
right of way line of Court Street; thence South along said easterly right of way line 
of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence West along 
said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of 
Main Street; thence south along the right of way line of Main Street to the southerly 
right of way line of Fomih Street; thence west along said southerly right of way 
line ofFomih Street to a point approximately 15 feet nmiheasterly and parallel to 
the nmiheastern-most track of the Chicago & Great Western Railroad; thence 
nmihwesterly ( approximately 15 ') parallel to the railroad track to the westerly line 
of the nmih-south alley extended between West Street and Carroll Street; thence 
nmih along the westerly line of said alley to the centerline of Sixth Street; thence 
east along said centerline of Sixth Street to the point of beginning. 


B. First Amended Project Area (1971) (Blighted Area) 


Block 23 located between 5°1, Main, 4°1, and Comi Streets. 


C. Second Amended Project Area (1985) (Blighted Area) 


1 







Commencing at the southeast corner of the intersection of Fomih Street with 
Adams Street; thence westerly along the southerly right of way line ofFomih Street 
to the easterly right of way line of Carroll Street; thence southerly to a point 
approximately 40 feet no1ih of the no1iherly track of the Chicago and Nmihwestern 
Railroad; thence westerly approximately 40 feet parallel to said nmiherly track to 
a point approximately 600 feet west of the westerly right of way line of West Street; 
thence nmiherly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to the middle of Sixth 
Street; thence easterly along the middle of Sixth Street to the westerly line of the 
alley between West Street and Carroll Street; thence south along the westerly line 
of said alley to a point 15 feet nmiheast of the former no1iheast track of the Chicago 
and Great Western Railroad; thence southeasterly 15 feet parallel to said former 
track to the point of beginning. 


D. Third Amended Project Area (1990) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the center of the intersection of Fomih Street with the centerline of 
Adams Street; thence southerly to a point approximately 30 feet nmih of the 
westerly main track of the Chicago and Nmihwestern Railroad; thence westerly, 
approximately 30 feet parallel to said westerly track, to the intersection with the 
centerline o,f Highway 71; thence northerly along the centerline of Highway 71 to 
its intersection with the centerline of Highway 30; thence southeasterly along the 
centerline of Highway 30 to the intersection with West Sixth Street extended; 
thence westerly along the centerline of West Sixth Street to a point 600 feet west 
of West Street; thence southerly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to a 
point 30 feet no1ih of the nmiherly track of the Chicago and No1ihwestern 
Railroad; thence Southeasterly 30 feet parallel to the nmiherly track of the Chicago 
and Nmihwestern Railroad to the easterly right of way line of Canoll Street; thence 
north to the Southerly right of way line of Fomih Street; thence easterly along the 
Southerly right of way line ofFomih Street to the point of beginning. 


E. Fomih Amended Project Area (1991) (Blighted Area) 


Beginning at the Intersection of U.S. Highway No. 30 and U.S. Highway No. 71 in 
Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa; thence Nmihwesterly along the centerline of said 
U.S. Highway 30 to the South line of the Northeast Quarter of the Nmiheast Quaiier 
of Section 23, Township 84 Nmih, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, 
Iowa; thence East to the Easterly line of the northeast access road extended, running 
parallel to and east of U.S. Highway 71, thence southerly along the east line of the 
nmiheast access road to the centerline of Tenth Street, thence westerly along the 
centerline of Tenth Street to the centerline of Highway No. 30; thence nmihwesterly 
to the point of beginning. 


F. Fifth Amended Project Area (2008) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Comi Street; thence southerly along said 


2 







easterly right of way line of Court Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth 
Street; thence easterly along said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence northerly along said easterly right 
of way line of Grant Road to the nmiherly right of way line of Seventh Street; 
thence westerly along said nmiherly right of way line of Seventh Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Simon A venue; thence no1iherly along said easterly 
right of way line of Simon A venue to the nmiherly right of way line of Eighth 
Street; thence westerly along said nmiherly right of way line of Eighth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Salinger A venue; thence nmiherly along said easterly 
right of way line of Salinger A venue to the nmiherly right of way line of Ninth 
Street; thence westerly along said nmiherly right of way line of Ninth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Boylan A venue; thence no1iherly along said easterly 
right of way line of Boylan Avenue to the nmiherly right of way line of Tenth 
Street; thence westerly along the nmiherly right of way line of Tenth Street to the 
southeast corner of Lot 7 of Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and Resubdivision of Lot 5; 
thence nmiherly along the westerly lot lines of Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and 
Resubdivision of Lot 5 to the nmiherly right of way line of Fifteenth Street; thence 
westerly along the no1iherly right of way line of Fifteenth Street to the easterly line 
of the no1iheast access road extended, east of U.S. Highway 71; thence southerly 
along the easterly line of the nmiheast access road to the nmiherly right of way line 
of Tenth Street; thence westerly along said northerly right of way line of Tenth 
Street to the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30); thence southeasterly 
along said centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) to the point of beginning. 


G. Sixth Amended Project Area (2014) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along the easterly 
right of way line of Grant Road to the no1iherly right-of-way line of the Union 
Pacific Railroad; thence southeasterly along said nmiherly right-of-way line of the 
Union Pacific Railroad to the southwest corner of the East 81 feet of that pmi of the 
East Half of the Nmihwest Qumier of Section 30, Township 84 No1ih, Range 34 
West of the 5th P.M., lying north of the right-of-way of the Union Pacific Railroad; 
thence no1iherly along said westerly property line thereof to the southwest corner 
of Lot 26 of the Northeast Qumier of the Northwest Qumier of Section 30, 
Township 84 No1ih, Range 34 West of the 5th P.M.; thence easterly along said 
southerly prope1iy line of Lot 26 to the southeast corner of said Lot 26; thence 
nmiherly to the southerly right of way line of Highway 30; thence easterly along 
the said southerly right of way line of Highway 30 to the easterly right of way line 
of Bella Vista Drive; thence nmiherly along said easterly right of way line of Bella 
Vista Drive to a point parallel with the north prope1iy line of Lot E of Bella Vista 
First Addition First Resubdivision to the City of Carroll; thence westerly across 
Bella Vista Drive, and continuing westerly along the north prope1iy line of said Lot 
E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence southerly along the west 
property line of said Lot E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence 
westerly along the south prope1iy line of Lot F of Bella Vista First Addition First 


3 







Subdivision to the City of Carroll to the easterly right of way line of Monterey 
Drive; thence northerly along said easterly right of way line of Monterey Drive to 
a point parallel with the n01iherly right of way line of Eighth Street; thence westerly 
across Monterey Drive and continuing westerly along said 1101iherly right of way 
line of Eighth Street, continuing westerly along the 1101ih prope1iy line of Lot 2, 
(except Lots A, C, D, E, and F thereof) Southeast Quaiier of the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 19, Township 84 N01ih, Range 34 West of the 5th P.M., Canoll, and 
continuing westerly along the northerly right of way line of Eighth Street, to the 
westerly right of way line of Vine Street; thence southerly along said westerly right 
of way line of Vine Street to the 1101iherly right of way line of Seventh Street; thence 
westerly along said n01iherly right of way line of Seventh Street to the easterly right 
of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along said easterly right of way line of 
Grant Road to the point of beginning. 


H. Seventh Amended Project Area (2016) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the westerly right of way line of Comi Street 
and the Southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence East along said southerly 
right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; 
thence South along said easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the northern 
boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the 1101ihern boundary of 
the railroad right of way to the easterly right of way line of Main Street; thence 
N01ih along said easterly right of way line of Main Street to the 1101iherly right of 
way line of Fomih Street; thence East along said 1101iherly right of way line of 
Fourth Street to the westerly right of way line of Court Street; thence N 01ih along 
said westerly right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of 
Fifth Street. 


WHEREAS, a proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Central Business District Urban 
Renewal Plan ("Sixth Amended and Restated Plan") for the Urban Renewal Area described above 
has been prepared, which proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan has been on file in the office 
of the City Clerk and which is incorporated herein by reference, the purpose of which is to add 
land to the Urban Renewal Area and identify new urban renewal projects to be unde1iaken in the 
Urban Renewal Area; and 


WHEREAS, this proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan adds land to the Urban 
Renewal Area, as follows: 


Eighth Amended Project Area (2019) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Clark Street and 
the northern boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the northern 
boundary of the railroad right of way to the westerly right of way line of Main 
Street; thence South along said westerly right of way line of Main Street to the 
southerly right of way line of Second Street; thence East along said southerly right 
of way line of Second Street to the easterly right of way line of Court Street; thence 
North along said easterly right of way line of Court Street to the southerly right of 


4 







way line of Third Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line of Third 
Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence No1ih along said 
easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the 1101ihern boundary of the railroad 
right of way and the point of beginning. 


WHEREAS, it is desirable that the Area be redeveloped as paii of the activities described 
within the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan; and 


WHEREAS, by resolution adopted on August 12, 2019, this Council directed that a 
consultation be held with the designated representatives of all affected taxing entities to discuss 
the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan and the division of revenue described therein, and 
that notice of the consultation and a copy of the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan be 
sent to all affected taxing entities; and 


WHEREAS, pursuant to such notice, the consultation was duly held as ordered by the City 
Council and all required responses to the recommendations made by the affected taxing entities, if 
any, have been timely made as set fo1ih in the report of the City Manager, or his delegate, filed 
herewith and incorporated herein by this reference, which repmi is in all respects approved; and 


WHEREAS, by resolution this Council also set a public hearing on the adoption of the 
proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan for this meeting of the Council, and due and proper 
notice of the public hearing was given, as provided by law, by timely publication in the Carroll 
Times Herald, which notice set fmih the time and place for this hearing and the nature and purpose 
thereof; and 


WHEREAS, in accordance with the notice, all persons or organizations desiring to be heard 
on the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan, both for and against, have been given an 
oppmiunity to be heard with respect thereto and due consideration has been given to all comments 
and views expressed to this Council in connection therewith and the public hearing has been 
closed. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA: 


Section 1. That the findings and conclusions set fmih or contained in the Sixth Amended 
and Restated Plan concerning the area of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, described in the 
preamble hereof, be and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed in all respects as the findings 
of this Council for this area. 


Section 2. This Council fmiher finds: 


a) Although relocation is not expected, a feasible method exists for the relocation 
of any families who will be displaced from the Urban Renewal Area into decent, safe and 
sanitary dwelling accommodations within their means and without undue hardship to such 
families; 


b) The Sixth Amended and Restated Plan conforms to the general plan for the 
development of the City as a whole; and 


5 







c) Acquisition by the City is not immediately expected, however, as to any areas of 
open land to be acquired by the City included within the Urban Renewal Area: 


i. Residential use is not expected, however, with reference to any pmiions 
thereof which are to be developed for residential uses, this City Council hereby 
determines that a shmiage of housing of sound standards and design with decency, 
safety and sanitation exists within the City; that the acquisition of the area for 
residential uses is an integral pmi of and essential to the program of the 
municipality; and that one or more of the following conditions exist: 


a. That the need for housing accommodations has been or will be 
increased as a result of the clearance of slums in other areas, including other 
po1iions of the urban renewal area. 


b. That conditions of blight in the municipality and the shmiage of 
decent, safe and sanitary housing cause or contribute to an increase in and 
spread of disease and crime, so as to constitute a menace to the public 
health, safety, morals, or welfare. 


c. That the provision of public improvements related to housing and 
residential development will encourage housing and residential 
development which is necessary to encourage the retention or relocation of 
industrial and commercial enterprises in this state and its municipalities. 


d. The acquisition of the area is necessary to provide for the 
construction of housing for low and moderate income families. 


ii. Non-residential use is expected, however, with reference to any pmiions 
thereof which are to be developed for non-residential uses, such non-residential 
uses are necessary and appropriate to facilitate the proper growth and development 
of the City in accordance with sound planning standards and local community 
objectives. 


Section 3. That the Urban Renewal Area, as amended, continues to be an economic 
development and blighted area within the meaning of Chapter 403, Code of Iowa; that such area 
is eligible for designation as an urban renewal area and otherwise meets all requisites under the 
provisions of Chapter 403, Code of Iowa; and that the rehabilitation, conservation, redevelopment, 
development, or a combination thereof, of such area is necessary in the interest of the public health, 
safety or welfare of the residents of this City. 


Section 4. That the Sixth Amended and Restated Plan of the City of Canoll, State of Iowa, 
attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference, be and the same is hereby 
approved and adopted as " Sixth Amended and Restated Plan for the City of Carroll, State of 
Iowa"; the Sixth Amended and Restated Plan, including all of the exhibits attached thereto, is 
hereby in all respects approved; and the City Clerk is hereby directed to file a ce1iified copy of the 
Sixth Amended and Restated Plan with the proceedings of this meeting. 


6 







Section 5. That, notwithstanding any resolution, ordinance, plan, amendment or any other 
document, the Sixth Amended and Restated Plan shall be in full force and effect from the date of 
this Resolution until the Council amends or repeals the Sixth Amended and Restated Plan. The 
proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan shall be fo1ihwith certified by the City Clerk, along 
with a copy of this Resolution, to the Recorder for Carroll County, Iowa, to be filed and recorded 
in the manner provided by law. 


PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of September, 2019. 


Mayor 


ATTEST: 


City Clerk 


Label the Sixth Amended and Restated Plan as Exhibit 1 (with all exhibits) and attach it to this 
Resolution. 


7 







EXHIBIT 1 


Prepared by and return to: Laura Schaefer, City of Carroll, 112 E 5th Street, Carroll, IA 5140 I 


SIXTH AMENDED and RESTATED 


CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 


URBAN RENEW AL PLAN 


CITY OF CARROLL, row A 


ADOPTED BY 


CARROLL CITY COUNCIL 


ON 


September 9, 2019 


Attachments 


Exhibit A: Project Area Map(s) 







I. INTRODUCTION 


This Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan (the "Urban Renewal Plan" or 
"Plan") has been prepared to provide for the continued development of the Central Business 
District Project Area (the "Project Area") of the City of Carroll, Iowa (the "City"), and to 
stimulate, through public actions, financings and commitments, private investment in the re
development and in rehabilitation in the urban renewal Project Area. In order to achieve this 
objective, the City will unde1iake the urban renewal actions specified in this Plan, pursuant to the 
powers granted to it under Chapter 403 and 15A of the Code of Iowa, 2019, as amended (the 
"Code"). 


This Plan is a further amendment and restatement of the original Urban Renewal Plan for 
the Central Business District, adopted by the City Council in 1967 and amended in 1971, 1985, 
1990 and 1991, and amended and restated in 2008, 2012, 2014, 2015, and 2016. This Plan shall 
serve as a new Urban Renewal Plan for the expanded and combined urban renewal project areas 
described herein. The primary purposes for this sixth amendment and restatement is to add 
additional land to the Project Area (the added land refened to as the "Eighth Amended Project 
Area") and update the list of proposed projects to be undertaken within the Project Area. 


II. DESIGNATION AND DESCRIPTION OF URBAN RENEWAL AREA 


The Project Area is an "urban renewal area" as defined in the Code and is located within 
the city of Canoll, County of CmToll, State of Iowa. The Original Project Area was designated as 
appropriate for the remediation of blight and prope1iy subsequently added by amendment was 
designated as either blighted or appropriate for the promotion of economic development 
( commercial and industrial) as identified below. The Eighth Amended Project Area contains a 
blighted prope1iy with a delipidated building requiring remediation and the remainder of the 
property is appropriate for the promotion of economic development ( commercial and industrial). 
As such, the Project Area continues to be appropriate for both the remediation of blight and 
promotion of economic development ( commercial and industrial). 


The general boundaries of the Project Area are illustrated on the Project Area Map(s) 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. The entire urban renewal area is comprised of nine (9) contiguous 
parcels or areas described as follows: 


A. Original Project Area (1967) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street and the easterly right 
of way line of Court Street; thence South along said easterly right of way line of 
Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence West along said 
southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of Main 
Street; thence south along the right of way line of Main Street to the southerly right of 
way line of Fomih Street; thence west along said southerly right of way line of Fourth 







Street to a point approximately 15 feet northeasterly and parallel to the northeastern
most track of the Chicago & Great Western Railroad; thence northwesterly 
(approximately 15') parallel to the railroad track to the westerly line of the north
south alley extended between West Street and Carroll Street; thence n01ih along the 
westerly line of said alley to the centerline of Sixth Street; thence east along said 
centerline of Sixth Street to the point of beginning. 


B. First Amended Project Area (1971) (Blighted Area) 


Block 23 located between 5th
, Main, 4t11, and Comi Streets. 


C. Second Amended Project Area (1985) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the southeast corner of the intersection of Fourth Street with Adams 
Street; thence westerly along the southerly right of way line of Fourth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Cairnll Street; thence southerly to a point approximately 
40 feet north of the nmiherly track of the Chicago and N01ihwestern Railroad; thence 
westerly approximately 40 feet parallel to said northerly track to a point 
approximately 600 feet west of the westerly right of way line of West Street; thence 
n01therly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to the middle of Sixth Street; 
thence easterly along the middle of Sixth Street to the westerly line of the alley 
between West Street and Carroll Street; thence south along the westerly line of said 
alley to a point 15 feet n01theast of the former n01iheast track of the Chicago and 
Great Western Railroad; thence southeasterly 15 feet parallel to said former track to 
the point of beginning. 


D. Third Amended Project Area (1990) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the center of the intersection of Fourth Street with the centerline of 
Adams Street; thence southerly to a point approximately 30 feet n01ih of the westerly 
main track of the Chicago and No1ihwestern Railroad; thence westerly, 
approximately 30 feet parallel to said westerly track, to the intersection with the 
centerline of Highway 71; thence n01iherly along the centerline of Highway 71 to its 
intersection with the centerline of Highway 30; thence southeasterly along the 
centerline of Highway 3 0 to the intersection with West Sixth Street extended; thence 
westerly along the centerline of West Sixth Street to a point 600 feet west of West 
Street; thence southerly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to a point 30 feet 
north of the northerly track of the Chicago and Nmihwestern Railroad; thence 
Southeasterly 30 feet parallel to the no1iherly track of the Chicago and Nmihwestem 
Railroad to the easterly right of way line of CaIToll Street; thence north to the 
Southerly right of way line of Fomih Street; thence easterly along the Southerly right 
of way line of Fourth Street to the point of beginning. 







E. Fourth Amended Project Area (1991) (Blighted Area) 


Beginning at the Intersection of U.S. Highway No. 30 and U.S. Highway No. 71 in 
Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa; thence Northwesterly along the centerline of said U.S. 
Highway 30 to the South line of the Northeast Qumier of the Northeast Quarter of 
Section 23, Township 84 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, 
Iowa; thence East to the Easterly line of the northeast access road extended, running 
parallel to and east of U.S. Highway 71, thence southerly along the east line of the 
northeast access road to the centerline of Tenth Street, thence westerly along the 
centerline of Tenth Street to the centerline of Highway No. 30; thence northwesterly 
to the point of beginning. 


F. Fifth Amended Project Area (2008) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Comi Street; thence southerly along said easterly 
right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; 
thence easterly along said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly 
right of way line of Grant Road; thence no1iherly along said easterly right of way line 
of Grant Road to the n01iherly right of way line of Seventh Street; thence westerly 
along said northerly right of way line of Seventh Street to the easterly right of way 
line of Simon A venue; thence northerly along said easterly right of way line of Simon 
A venue to the northerly right of way line of Eighth Street; thence westerly along said 
n01iherly right of way line of Eighth Street to the easterly right of way line of 
Salinger A venue; thence n01iherly along said easterly right of way line of Salinger 
A venue to the n01iherly right of way line of Ninth Street; thence westerly along said 
northerly right of way line of Ninth Street to the easterly right of way line of Boylan 
A venue; thence n01iherly along said easterly right of way line of Boylan A venue to 
the northerly right of way line of Tenth Street; thence westerly along the northerly 
right of way line of Tenth Street to the southeast corner of Lot 7 of Neu Add., Sub of 
Block 4 and Resubdivision of Lot 5; thence northerly along the westerly lot lines of 
Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and Resubdivision of Lot 5 to the northerly right of way 
line of Fifteenth Street; thence westerly along the n01iherly right of way line of 
Fifteenth Street to the easterly line of the n01iheast access road extended, east of U.S. 
Highway 71; thence southerly along the easterly line of the n01iheast access road to 
the n01iherly right of way line of Tenth Street; thence westerly along said n01iherly 
right of way line of Tenth Street to the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30); 
thence southeasterly along said centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) to the 
point of beginning. 







G. Sixth Amended Project Area (2014) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along the easterly 
right of way line of Grant Road to the northerly right-of-way line of the Union Pacific 
Railroad; thence southeasterly along said nmiherly right-of-way line of the Union 
Pacific Railroad to the southwest corner of the East 81 feet of that part of the East 
Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 30, Township 84 Nmih, Range 34 West of 
the 5th P.M., lying north of the right-of-way of the Union Pacific Railroad; thence 
northerly along said westerly prope1iy line thereof to the southwest corner of Lot 26 
of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Qumier of Section 30, Township 84 North, 
Range 34 West of the 5th P.M.; thence easterly along said southerly prope1iy line of 
Lot 26 to the southeast corner of said Lot 26; thence nmiherly to the southerly right of 
way line of Highway 30; thence easterly along the said southerly right of way line of 
Highway 30 to the easterly right of way line of Bella Vista Drive; thence northerly 
along said easterly right of way line of Bella Vista Drive to a point parallel with the 
north prope1iy line of Lot E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision to the 
City of Carroll; thence westerly across Bella Vista Drive, and continuing westerly 
along the nmih property line of said Lot E of Bella Vista First Addition First 
Resubdivision; thence southerly along the west prope1iy line of said Lot E of Bella 
Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence westerly along the south prope1iy 
line of Lot F of Bella Vista First Addition First Subdivision to the City of CaIToll to 
the easterly right of way line of Monterey Drive; thence northerly along said easterly 
right of way line of Monterey Drive to a point parallel with the nmiherly right of way 
line of Eighth Street; thence westerly across Monterey Drive and continuing westerly 
along said northerly right of way line of Eighth Street, continuing westerly along the 
nmih property line of Lot 2, ( except Lots A, C, D, E, and F thereof) Southeast 
Quarter of the Southwest Qumier of Section 19, Township 84 North, Range 34 West 
of the 5th P.M., Carroll, and continuing westerly along the n01iherly right of way line 
of Eighth Street, to the westerly right of way line of Vine Street; thence southerly 
along said westerly right of way line of Vine Street to the northerly right of way line 
of Seventh Street; thence westerly along said northerly right of way line of Seventh 
Street to the easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along said 
easterly right of way line of Grant Road to the point of beginning. 


H. Seventh Amended Project Area (2016) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the westerly right of way line of Court Street and 
the Southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence East along said southerly right 
of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence 
South along said easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the northern boundary of 
the railroad right of way; thence West along the nmihern boundary of the railroad 
right of way to the easterly right of way line of Main Street; thence North along said 
easterly right of way line of Main Street to the nmiherly right of way line of Fourth 
Street; thence East along said nmiherly right of way line of Fomih Street to the 







westerly right of way line of Court Street; thence North along said westerly right of 
way line of Court Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street. 


I. Eighth Amended Project Area (2019) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Clark Street and 
the northern boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the northern 
boundary of the railroad right of way to the westerly right of way line of Main Street; 
thence South along said westerly right of way line of Main Street to the southerly 
right of way line of Second Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line 
of Second Street to the easterly right of way line of Cami Street; thence North along 
said easterly right of way line of Court Street to the southerly right of way line of 
Third Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line of Third Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence Nmih along said easterly right of 
way line of Clark Street to the northern boundary of the railroad right of way and the 
point of beginning. 


III. URBAN RENEWAL PLAN OBJECTIVES 


The overall goal of the Plan is to formulate and execute a workable program using public 
and private resources to eliminate blight and obsolescence within the renewal area and to 
alleviate and prevent conditions of unemployment by assisting and retaining local industries and 
commercial enterprises to strengthen and revitalize the economy while fostering redevelopment 
and rehabilitation activities consistent with the sound needs of the Central Business District and 
the City as a whole. 


In accordance with the above overall goal, the primary re-development and rehabilitation 
objectives of the renewal area are as follows: 


1. To preserve and create an environment which will protect the health, 
safety and general welfare of the City, preserve existing values of prope1iies to remain 
within and adjacent to the Project Area, and to preserve taxable values of property within 
the area. 


2. To eliminate substandard and obsolescent buildings, blighting influences, 
and environmental deficiencies which presently detract from the functional unity, 
aesthetic appearance, and economic welfare of the City, and to establish conditions which 
will prevent the recurrence of blight and blighting conditions. 


3. To strengthen Carroll as the retail trade, business, financial, 
administrative, governmental, and cultural center of the regional area by attracting new 
industries and businesses to the City and to encourage the expansion of existing city 
industries and businesses. 


4. To provide a more marketable and attractive investment climate through 
the use of various federal, state and local incentives. 







5. To strengthen the economic well-being of Carroll and the Central Business 
District area by increasing retail and commercial activity, taxable values, and job 
opportunities. 


6. To establish a pattern of land-use activities arranged in compact, 
compatible groupings so as to enhance the efficiency of operation and economic inter
relationships. 


7. To provide for the orderly physical and economic growth of the Central 
Business District area through controlled re-development and rehabilitation. 


8. To achieve development which is integrated both functionally and 
aesthetically with existing development which is to remain. 


9. To ensure that the area is adequately served with public infrastructure and 
utilities, including roadways, storm and sanitary sewers, streetscape improvements, 
water, power, gas and telephone. 


10. To improve the appearance of buildings, rights-of-way and open spaces, 
and to encourage high standards of design. 


11. To provide sites to allow for an orderly expansion and professional up-
grading of existing retail, commercial, professional and business uses and for the 
construction of new major retail or commercial and retail-related uses. 


12. To provide sites for offstreet public parking facilities. 


13. To encourage land uses compatible with the retail, professional and 
commercial functions of the Central Business District area, and the removal, prevention 
and discouragement of uses incompatible with that function. 


14. To preserve major existing concentrations of sound retail and business 
uses through private rehabilitation and code enforcement. 


15. To encourage beautification of the Central Business District area through 
appropriate public and private improvements. 


16. The establishment of a circulation system which will enhance vehicular 
and pedestrian access to all parts of the expanded retail area and facilitate the proper 
growth and development of the community in accordance with sound planning standards 
and local community objectives. 







IV. PROJECT AREA ACTIVITIES AND ELIGIBLE PROJECTS 


As a means of assisting in the continued development of the Project Area and fulfilling of 
the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan, the City may determine: 


1. To undertake and carry out urban renewal project activities through the 
execution of contracts and other instruments; 


2. To arrange for or cause to be provided the construction or repair of public 
infrastructure improvements, including alley, street and streetscape improvements 
(including those street and streetscape improvements being undertaken as part of the 
Corridor of Commerce Streetscape projects), water, sanitary sewer and storm sewer 
systems, traffic signals, sidewalks, and public utilities or other facilities in connection 
with urban renewal projects; 


3. To acquire property and dispose of property so acquired (by sale, lease, 
exchange or otherwise) for purposes of private redevelopment; 


4 To undertake the construction of improvements at or adjacent to the 
intersection of U.S. Highway 30 and Grant Road including demolition, grading and site 
preparation; utility, bridge, roadway and sidewalk construction; right-of-way and other 
prope1iy purchase; safety and traffic control improvements and other work necessary for 
a complete project; 


5. To make loans or grants to private persons or businesses for economic 
development purposes on such terms as may be determined by the City Council; 


6. To bmTow money and provide security therefor; 


7. To establish and enforce controls, standards and restrictions on land use 
and buildings; 


8. To make or have made surveys and plans necessary for the 
implementation of the urban renewal program and specific urban renewal project 
activities; 


9. To use tax increment financing to achieve a more marketable and 
competitive land offering price, to provide for necessary physical improvements and 
infrastructure, and to fund other urban renewal project costs; or 


10. To use any and all other powers, without limitation, granted by the Code 
to develop and provide for improved economic conditions in the City of Carroll. 







Numerous urban renewal projects were authorized prior to the date of this Sixth 
Amended and Restated Plan and are continuing. Other anticipated projects are being identified 
for the first time in this Sixth Amended and Restated Plan. All of the identified projects further 
the stated purposes and objectives of the Plan and are anticipated to be completed during the life 
of the Plan. The urban renewal projects cmTently in process or anticipated consist of the 
following: 


• Streetscape improvements as part of the Corridor of Commerce Master Plan, 
including but not limited to: 


o 7th Street: West Street to Cmrnll Street and Main Street to Clark Street 
o US Highway 30: US Highway 71 to West St and Clark Street to Grant 


Road 
• Intersection and approach improvements at Highway 30 and Grant Road 
• US Highway 30 Traffic Signal equipment replacement at the following 


intersections on US Highway 30: 
o Clark Street 
o Court Street 
o Main Street 
o Adams Street 
o Cmrnll Street 
o West Street 
o Quint A venue 


• Street resurfacing projects including: 
o Walnut Street: 5th Street to US 30 
o East Street: 5th Street to 7th Street 
o Clark Street: UPRR to 7th Street 
o Comi Street: 4th Street to 7th Street 
o Main Street: UPRR to 7th Street 
o Adams Street: US 30 to 7th Street 
o Carroll Street: UPRR to 7th Street 
o Crawford Street: US 30 to 7th Street 
o Quint Avenue: US 30 to 8th Street 
o Fomih Street: Carroll Street to Clark Street 
o Fifth Street: Carroll Street to Main Street and Court Street to Grant 


Road 
o Sixth Street: Quint Avenue (Ext.) to US 30 
o Seventh Street: Simon A venue to Crawford Street and West Street to 


Grant Road 
• Curb and gutter, paving, sidewalks, and other utility improvements in the 4th 


Street parking lot, the Westgate Mall parking lot, and the Greatwestern 
parking lot. 


• Tax increment financing rebate agreement for up to 15 years with DMBA 
Prope1iies & Consulting, Inc. and Biokinemetrics for the re-development of 
Lots 1-4, Block 25, Carroll (Original Town, Carroll, Iowa). 


• Downtown business identification signage improvements. 
• Community and wayfinding signage improvements. 







• The acquisition, demolition, clearing, disconnection of utilities, grading, 
and/or other related work for the removal of some or all buildings on 
properties that contain building(s) that has been declared a dangerous building 
by the City of Carroll. 


• Disposition of properties acquired by the City of Carroll. 
• The City expects to consider requests for Development Agreements for 


projects that are consistent with this Plan, in the City's sole discretion. Such 
Agreements are unknown at this time, but based on past history, and 
dependent on development opportunities and climate, the City expects to 
consider a broad range of incentives as authorized by this Plan, including but 
not limited to land, loans, grants, tax rebates, infrastructure assistance and 
other incentives. The costs of such Development Agreements will not exceed 
$800,000 


• Planning, engineering fees (for urban renewal plans), attorney fees, other 
related costs to support urban renewal projects and planning. 


V. SPECIAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 


To meet the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan and to encourage continued private 
investment in and the development of the Project Area, the City may determine to provide 
financial assistance to qualified private businesses through the making of loans or grants under 
Chapter 15A of the Code and through the use of tax increment financing under Chapter 403 of 
the Code. 


A. Chapter 15A Loans or Grants. The making of loans or grants of public funds to 
private businesses within the Project Area may be deemed necessary or appropriate for economic 
development purposes (as defined in Chapter 15A of the Code) and to aid in the planning, 
undertaking and caffying out of urban renewal project activities authorized under this Urban 
Renewal Plan and the Code. Accordingly, in fu1iherance of the objectives of this Urban 
Renewal Plan, the City may determine to issue general obligation bonds, tax increment revenue 
bonds or other such obligations, or loan agreements for the purpose of making loans or grants of 
public funds to private businesses located in the Project Area. Alternatively, the City may 
determine to use available funds for making such loans or grants. In determining qualifications 
of recipients and whether to make any such individual loan or grant, the City shall consider, 
among other things, one or more of the factors set forth in Section 15A.1 of the Code on a case
by-case basis. 


B. Tax Increment Financing. The City intends to utilize tax increment financing as a 
means to help pay for the costs associated with the continued development and improvement of 
the Project Area. General obligation bonds, tax increment revenue bonds or other such 
obligations or loan agreements may be issued by the City, and the City may advance available 
funds to pay project costs in anticipation of such boffowing, and tax increment reimbursement 
may be sought for, among other things, the following costs (if and to the extent incmTed by the 
City): 







1. The construction of public improvements, such as streets and streetscape 
improvements, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, water mains or sidewalks; 


2. The acquisition of land and preparation of same for sale to private 
developers; 


3. The making of loans or grants to private businesses under Chapter 15A of 
the Code, including the grants/rebate payments to be made to DMBA Prope1iies & 
Consulting, Inc. and Biokinemetrics ( described in Section IV) and any debt service 
payments on any bonds or notes issued to finance such loans or grants; or 


4. Providing the local matching share of CEBA, RISE or other state, federal 
or local grants and loan programs. 


5. The costs associated with any of the other Project Area Activities 
described in Section IV of this Plan that are unde1iaken by the City, including any related 
legal, engineering or other consultant costs. 


Nothing herein shall be construed as a limitation on the power of the City to exercise any 
lawful power granted to the City under Chapter 15A, Chapter 260E, Chapter 384, Chapter 403, 
Chapter 404, Chapter 427B, or any other provision of the Code in fu1iherance of the objectives 
of this Urban Renewal Plan. 


VI. PROPERTY ACQUISITION/DISPOSITION 


Notwithstanding prior plan provisions, the City will follow any and all applicable 
requirements for the acquisition and disposition of property upon terms and conditions in the 
discretion of the City Council. 


Notwithstanding prior plan provisions, the City will enter into development agreements 
and other agreements with developers upon terms and conditions in the discretion of the City 
Council. 


VII. CLEARANCE AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY 


The City may make improvements in preparation for redevelopment or transfer of land to 
private developers. Improvements will be accomplished in accordance with the goals and 
objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan and in concert with other actions to ensure timely 
improvement of the land. 


The City may advertise and solicit development proposals, may negotiate directly with 
prospective developers, and may dispose of all or a portion of the property acquired by it for the 
purpose of redevelopment in accordance with the goals and objectives of this Urban Renewal 







Plan. The property so disposed of may include vacated right-of-way and other lands under 
public ownership which are not needed for public purposes. 


The City may subdivide, vacate or otherwise change the recorded arrangement of 
property under its control to accomplish the goals and objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan. 


VIII. LAND USE DEVELOPMENT 


The planning criteria to be used to guide the physical development of the Project Area are 
those standards and guidelines contained within the City of Carroll's zoning ordinances and other 
applicable local, state and federal codes and ordinances. This Urban Renewal Plan does not in 
any way replace or modify the City's current land use planning or zoning regulation process. 


The City of CaiToll has a general plan for the physical development of the City as a 
whole outlined in the City's Comprehensive Plan dated February 25, 2013. The goals and 
objectives of the Urban Renewal Plan, including the urban renewal projects, are in conformity 
with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 


The need for improved traffic, public transp01iation, public utilities, recreational and 
community facilities, or other public improvements within the Project Area is set forth in this 
Plan, as amended. As the Project Area develops, the need for public infrastructure extensions and 
upgrades will be evaluated and planned for by the City. 


IX. RELOCATION 


The City does not expect there to be any relocation required as part of the eligible urban 
renewal projects; however, if any relocation is necessary, the City will follow all applicable 
relocation requirements. 


X. DEVELOPER REQUIREMENTS 


In consideration of the eff01is to be made by the City in fmihering the development of the 
Project Area, developers that desire City assistance in connection with a project will be required 
to observe the land use requirements of this Urban Renewal Plan and to enter into a contractual 
agreement with the City in order to assure that the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan are 
furthered or achieved. 


Developers of City-owned prope1iies will be selected on the basis of the conformance of 
their proposals to the Urban Renewal Plan and a determination of their ability to caITy out such 
proposals. This may be through fixed-price offerings, through negotiation or by other means 
which, in the determination of the City, will best assure the attainment of the development of the 
Project Area and the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan. 


Developers will not be permitted to defer the staii of construction for a period longer than 
that required to prepare architectural plans, obtain satisfactory financing, and the review and 
approval of such plans by the City in order to establish their confmmance with the provisions of 







this Urban Renewal Plan. In addition, it is expected that the following provisions will be 
included in agreements with developers: 


1. Developers will submit plans and schedules for the proposed development 
to the City and will keep the City informed regarding progress on implementing these 
plans; 


2. Any land purchased from the City can only be used for the purpose of 
development, and not for speculation; 


3. Any ownership parcel made up in part of land acquired from the City will 
be built upon and improved in conformity with the objectives and provisions of this 
Urban Renewal Plan; 


4. Construction of improvements will be initiated and completed within a 
reasonable time; and 


5. There will be no discrimination against any person or group of persons on 
account of race, creed, color, national origin or ancestry in the sale, lease, sublease, 
transfer, use of enjoyment of the premises therein conveyed, nor will the developers 
themselves, or any claiming under or through them, establish or permit such practices of 
discrimination or segregation with respect to the selection, location, number, use or 
occupancy of tenants, lessees, or sub lessees in the premises therein conveyed. 


The contract and other disposition documents to be executed by the developer will set 
fo1ih, in detail, the provisions, standards and criteria for achieving the objectives and land use 
requirements established in this Urban Renewal Plan. 


XI. PROJECT AND CITY INDEBTEDNESS 


At this time, the extent of public improvements and other urban renewal activities to be 
undertaken within the Project Area is only generally known. A variety of unidentified private 
improvements, as well as public infrastructure improvements, are expected to be constructed 
within the Project Area during the duration of this Urban Renewal Plan. As such, the eventual 
level of City pmiicipation in both private and public improvements for the economic 
development of the Project Area cannot be fully determined at this time. However, to the extent 
that new tax increment revenues are generated and other appropriate funding sources are 
identified, the City may undertake a variety of project-related activities in the future. 


At the present time, it is anticipated that future City tax increment collections for project
related activities within the Project Area after the adoption of this Sixth Amended and Restated 
Urban Renewal Plan will not exceed $10,000,000. Proceeds of such tax increment collections 
will be used to reimburse the City for the costs of unde1iaking the Project Area Activities and 
Projects described in this Plan within the Project Area. 







As of June 30, 2019, the City of Carroll's outstanding general obligation indebtedness 
was $6,675,000. Article XI, Section 3 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa limits the amount 
of City debt outstanding at any time to no more than five percent of the value, as shown by the 
last certified state and county tax list, of all taxable prope1iy within the City. Based upon the 
actual value for 2018 of $859,641,400 (total actual value) on all taxable property within the City 
of Carroll, the City cmTently is limited to $36,307,070 of additional general obligation 
indebtedness. 


XII. STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS 


All provisions necessary to conform with state and local law will be complied with by the 
City in implementing this Urban Renewal Plan and its supporting documents. 


XIII. REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY 


Any parts of the previous Plan, as previously amended, in conflict with this Amendment 
are hereby repealed. In the event one or more provisions contained in this Urban Renewal Plan 
shall be held for any reason to be invalid, illegal, unauthorized or unenforceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, illegality, lack of authorization or unenforceability shall not affect any other 
provision of this Urban Renewal Plan, and this Urban Renewal Plan shall be construed and 
implemented as if such provisions had never been contained herein. 


XIV. PROCEDURE FOR CHANGES IN THE APPROVED URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 


If the City of Carroll desires to modify this Plan, it may do so after holding a public 
hearing on the proposed change in accordance with applicable State and local law. 


Any change affecting any prope1iy or contractual right can be effectuated only m 
accordance with applicable State and local law. 


XV. DURATION OF URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 


This Urban Renewal Plan shall be effective upon adoption by the City Council of the 
City of Carroll, Iowa, and shall remain in full force and effect until amended or rescinded by the 
City Council. However, the use of tax increment financing revenues (including the amount of 
loans, advances, indebtedness or bonds which qualify for payment from the division of revenue 
provided in Section 403 .19 of the Code) by the City for activities carried out under this Urban 
Renewal Plan shall be limited as deemed appropriate by the City Council and consistent with all 
applicable provisions of law. 











STATE OF IOWA 


COUNTY OF CARROLL 


CERTIFICATE 


) 
) ss 
) 


I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing proceedings 
of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the Council with 
respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, which proceedings 
remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in any way; that meeting 
and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a notice of meeting and 
tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of the Council and posted 
on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public and clearly designated 
for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to the local rules of the Council and 
the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public and 
media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law and 
with members of the public present in attendance; I fu1iher ce1iify that the individuals named 
therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective city offices as 
indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and 
that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation, 
organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the right of the individuals named therein as 
officers to their respective positions. 


WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this _____ day of 


-------, 2019. 


City Clerk, City of Carroll, State of Iowa 


(SEAL) 


01626455-1\10275-072 







ORDINANCE NO. ----


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9 OF THE 
CARROLL MUNICIPAL CODE, PROVIDING THAT GENERAL 
PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED AND COLLECTED EACH YEAR 
ON ALL PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE AMENDED 
CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT PROJECT AREA, IN THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, COUNTY OF CARROLL, ST A TE OF 
IOWA, BY AND FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE ST ATE OF IOWA, 
CITY OF CARROLL, COUNTY OF CARROLL, CARROLL 
COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, AND OTHER TAXING 
DISTRICTS, BE PAID TO A SPECIAL FUND FOR PAYMENT 
OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON LOANS, MONIES 
ADV AN CED TO AND INDEBTEDNESS, INCLUDING BONDS 
ISSUED OR TO BE ISSUED, INCURRED BY THE CITY IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE AMENDED CENTRAL BUSINESS 
DISTRICT PROJECT AREA (SIXTH AMENDED AND 
RESTATED URBAN RENEWAL PLAN) 


WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, has heretofore, in 
Chapter 9 of the CmToll Municipal Code, provided for the division of taxes within the Central 
Business District Project Area ("Central Business District Project Area" or "Urban Renewal 
Area"), pursuant to Section 403.19, Code of Iowa; and 


WHEREAS, additional territory now has been added to the Central Business District 
Project Area through the adoption of the Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan (the 
"Urban Renewal Plan") for the Central Business District Project Area; and 


WHEREAS, indebtedness has been incurred by the City, and additional indebtedness is 
anticipated to be incurred in the future, to finance urban renewal project activities within the 
amended Central Business District Project Area, and the continuing needs of redevelopment within 
the amended Central Business District Project Area are such as to require the continued application 
of the incremental tax resources of the amended Central Business District Project Area; and 


WHEREAS, the following enactment is necessary to accomplish the objectives described 
in the premises. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA, THAT: 


Chapter 9 of the CmTOII Municipal Code, to the extent applicable to the Central Business 
District Project Area, including Ordinances Nos. 8502, 9001, 9120, 0817, 1412, and 1701, is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 


Section 1. For purposes of this Chapter, the following terms shall have the following 
meanmgs: 


1 







a) Original Project Area means that portion of the City of Carroll, State oflowa, included 
in the Central Business District Project Area in 1967, which Original Project Area includes the 
lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street and the easterly 
right of way line of Court Street; thence South along said easterly right of way line 
of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence West along 
said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of 
Main Street; thence south along the right of way line of Main Street to the southerly 
right of way line of Fourth Street; thence west along said southerly right of way 
line of Fourth Street to a point approximately 15 feet northeasterly and parallel to 
the northeastern-most track of the Chicago & Great Western Railroad; thence 
no1ihwesterly (approximately 15') parallel to the railroad track to the westerly line 
of the north-south alley extended between West Street and Carroll Street; thence 
nmih along the westerly line of said alley to the centerline of Sixth Street; thence 
east along said centerline of Sixth Street to the point of beginning. 


b) First Amended Project Area means that portion of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, 
included in the Central Business District Project Area in 1971, which First Amended Project Area 
includes the lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Block 23 located between 5th, Main, 4th, and Comi Streets. 


c) Second Amended Project Area means that pmiion of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, 
included in the Central Business District Project Area in 1985, which Second Amended Project 
Area includes the lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Commencing at the southeast corner of the intersection of Fomih Street with 
Adams Street; thence westerly along the southerly right of way line of Fourth Street 
to the easterly right of way line of Carroll Street; thence southerly to a point 
approximately 40 feet nmih of the northerly track of the Chicago and Nmihwestern 
Railroad; thence westerly approximately 40 feet parallel to said nmiherly track to 
a point approximately 600 feet west of the westerly right of way line of West Street; 
thence nmiherly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to the middle of Sixth 
Street; thence easterly along the middle of Sixth Street to the westerly line of the 
alley between West Street and Carroll Street; thence south along the westerly line 
of said alley to a point 15 feet nmiheast of the former nmiheast track of the Chicago 
and Great Western Railroad; thence southeasterly 15 feet parallel to said former 
track to the point of beginning. 


d) Third Amended Project Area means that pmiion of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, 
included in the Central Business District Project Area in 1990, which Third Amended Project Area 
includes the lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Commencing at the center of the intersection of Fomih Street with the centerline of 
Adams Street; thence southerly to a point approximately 30 feet nmih of the 
westerly main track of the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad; thence westerly, 


2 







approximately 30 feet parallel to said westerly track, to the intersection with the 
centerline of Highway 71; thence northerly along the centerline of Highway 71 to 
its intersection with the centerline of Highway 30; thence southeasterly along the 
centerline of Highway 30 to the intersection with West Sixth Street extended; 
thence westerly along the centerline of West Sixth Street to a point 600 feet west 
of West Street; thence southerly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to a 
point 30 feet north of the northerly track of the Chicago and N01ihwestern 
Railroad; thence Southeasterly 30 feet parallel to the northerly track of the Chicago 
and Northwestern Railroad to the easterly right of way line of Carroll Street; thence 
north to the Southerly right of way line of Fomih Street; thence easterly along the 
Southerly right of way line of Fomih Street to the point of beginning. 


e) Fomih Amended Project Area means that p01iion of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, 
included in the Central Business District Project Area in 1991, which Fomih Amended Project 
Area includes the lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Beginning at the Intersection of U.S. Highway No. 30 and U.S. Highway No. 71 in 
Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa; thence Northwesterly along the centerline of said 
U.S. Highway 30 to the South line of the Northeast Quarter of the N01iheast Qumier 
of Section 23, Township 84 N01ih, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, 
Iowa; thence East to the Easterly line of the northeast access road extended, running 
parallel to and east of U.S. Highway 71, thence southerly along the east line of the 
n01iheast access road to the centerline of Tenth Street, thence westerly along the 
centerline of Tenth Street to the centerline of Highway No. 30; thence n01ihwesterly 
to the point of beginning. 


f) Fifth Amended Project Area means that portion of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, 
included in the Central Business District in 2008, which Fifth Amended Project Area includes the 
lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Court Street; thence southerly along said 
easterly right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth 
Street; thence easterly along said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence n01iherly along said easterly right 
of way line of Grant Road to the n01iherly right of way line of Seventh Street; 
thence westerly along said n01iherly right of way line of Seventh Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Simon A venue; thence northerly along said easterly 
right of way line of Simon A venue to the northerly right of way line of Eighth 
Street; thence westerly along said northerly right of way line of Eighth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Salinger Avenue; thence n01iherly along said easterly 
right of way line of Salinger A venue to the n01iherly right of way line of Ninth 
Street; thence westerly along said n01iherly right of way line of Ninth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Boylan A venue; thence n01iherly along said easterly 
right of way line of Boylan A venue to the n01iherly right of way line of Tenth 
Street; thence westerly along the northerly right of way line of Tenth Street to the 
southeast corner of Lot 7 of Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and Resubdivision of Lot 5; 


3 







thence northerly along the westerly lot lines of Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and 
Resubdivision of Lot 5 to the nmiherly right of way line of Fifteenth Street; thence 
westerly along the northerly right of way line of Fifteenth Street to the easterly line 
of the northeast access road extended, east of U.S. Highway 71; thence southerly 
along the easterly line of the nmiheast access road to the northerly right of way line 
of Tenth Street; thence westerly along said northerly right of way line of Tenth 
Street to the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30); thence southeasterly 
along said centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 3 0) to the point of beginning. 


g) Sixth Amended Project Area means that portion of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, 
included in the Central Business District Project Area in 2014, which Sixth Amended Project Area 
includes the lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along the easterly 
right of way line of Grant Road to the northerly right-of-way line of the Union 
Pacific Railroad; thence southeasterly along said nmiherly right-of-way line of the 
Union Pacific Railroad to the southwest corner of the East 81 feet of that part of the 
East Half of the Nmihwest Quarter of Section 30, Township 84 N01ih, Range 34 
West of the 5th P.M., lying nmih of the right-of-way of the Union Pacific Railroad; 
thence n01iherly along said westerly prope1iy line thereof to the southwest corner 
of Lot 26 of the Nmiheast Quaiier of the Northwest Quaiier of Section 30, 
Township 84 North, Range 34 West of the 5th P.M.; thence easterly along said 
southerly property line of Lot 26 to the southeast corner of said Lot 26; thence 
northerly to the southerly right of way line of Highway 30; thence easterly along 
the said southerly right of way line of Highway 30 to the easterly right of way line 
of Bella Vista Drive; thence northerly along said easterly right of way line of Bella 
Vista Drive to a point parallel with the nmih property line of Lot E of Bella Vista 
First Addition First Resubdivision to the City of Carroll; thence westerly across 
Bella Vista Drive, and continuing westerly along the north prope1iy line of said Lot 
E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence southerly along the west 
prope1iy line of said Lot E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence 
westerly along the south prope1iy line of Lot F of Bella Vista First Addition First 
Subdivision to the City of Carroll to the easterly right of way line of Monterey 
Drive; thence n01therly along said easterly right of way line of Monterey Drive to 
a point parallel with the nmiherly right of way line of Eighth Street; thence westerly 
across Monterey Drive and continuing westerly along said nmiherly right of way 
line of Eighth Street, continuing westerly along the north prope1iy line of Lot 2, 
(except Lots A, C, D, E, and F thereof) Southeast Quaiter of the Southwest Quarter 
of Section 19, Township 84 North, Range 34 West of the 5th P.M., Can-oll, and 
continuing westerly along the nmiherly right of way line of Eighth Street, to the 
westerly right of way line of Vine Street; thence southerly along said westerly right 
of way line of Vine Street to the nmiherly right of way line of Seventh Street; thence 
westerly along said northerly right of way line of Seventh Street to the easterly right 
of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along said easterly right of way line of 
Grant Road to the point of beginning. 


4 







h) Seventh Amended Project Area means that portion of the City of Canoll, State of Iowa, 
included in the Central Business District Project Area in 2016, which Seventh Amended Project 
Area includes the lots and parcels located within the area legally described as follows: 


Commencing at the intersection of the westerly right of way line of Comi Street 
and the Southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence East along said southerly 
right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; 
thence South along said easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the northern 
boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the northern boundary of 
the railroad right of way to the easterly right of way line of Main Street; thence 
N01ih along said easterly right of way line of Main Street to the northerly right of 
way line of Fourth Street; thence East along said northerly right of way line of 
Fomih Street to the westerly right of way line of Comi Street; thence North along 
said westerly right of way line of Court Street to the southerly right of way line of 
Fifth Street. 


i) Eighth Amended Project Area means that po1iion of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, 
include in the Central Business District Project Area by the Sixth Amended and Restated Urban 
Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area approved by Resolution No. 19-67 on 
the 9th day of September, 2019, which Eighth Amended Project Area includes the lots and parcels 
located within the area legally described as follows: 


Commencing at the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Clark Street and 
the n01ihern boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the n01ihern 
boundary of the railroad right of way to the westerly right of way line of Main 
Street; thence South along said westerly right of way line of Main Street to the 
southerly right of way line of Second Street; thence East along said southerly right 
of way line of Second Street to the easterly right of way line of Court Street; thence 
N01ih along said easterly right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of 
way line of Third Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line of Third 
Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence North along said 
easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the n01ihern boundary of the railroad 
right of way and the point of beginning. 


j) Amended Area shall mean that p01iion of the City of Ca11'oll, State oflowa, described in 
Section 1, subsection (a)-(i). 


Section 2. The taxes levied on the taxable prope1iy in the Amended Area, legally described 
in Section 1 hereof, by and for the benefit of the State of Iowa, City of Carroll, County of Carroll, 
Carroll Community School District, and all other taxing districts from and after the effective date 
of this Ordinance shall be divided as hereinafter in this Ordinance provided. 


Section 3. As to the Original Project Area, that p01iion of the taxes which would be 
produced by the rate at which the tax is levied each year by or for each of the taxing districts taxing 
property in the Original Area upon the total sum of the assessed value of the taxable prope1iy in 
the Original Project Area as shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 1966, being the 
assessment roll last equalized prior to the adoption of the original Urban Renewal Plan for the 


5 







Central Business District Project Area, shall be allocated to and when collected be paid into the 
fund for the respective taxing district as taxes by or for the taxing district into which all other 
property taxes are paid. The taxes so determined shall be referred herein as the "base period taxes" 
for such area. 


As to the First Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 1970, being 
the assessment roll last equalized prior to the adoption of the First Amendment to the Urban 
Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area. 


As to the Second Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 1983, being 
the assessment roll last equalized prior to the adoption of the Second Amendment to the Urban 
Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area. 


As to the Third Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 1989, being 
the assessment roll applicable to the property in such area as of January 1 of the calendar year 
preceding the effective date of Ordinance No. 9001. 


As to the Fomih Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 1990, being 
the assessment roll applicable to the prope1iy in such area as of January 1 of the calendar year 
preceding the effective date of Ordinance No. 9120. 


As to the Fifth Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 2007, being 
the assessment roll applicable to the property in such area as of January 1 of the calendar year 
preceding the effective date of Ordinance No. 0817. 


As to the Sixth Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 2013, being 
the assessment roll applicable to the prope1iy in such area as of January 1 of the calendar year 
preceding the effective date of Ordinance No. 1412. 


As to the Seventh Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 2016, being 
the assessment roll applicable to the property in such area as of January 1 of the calendar year 
preceding the effective date of Ordinance No. 1701. 


As to the Eight Amended Project Area, base period taxes shall be computed in the same 
manner using the total assessed value shown on the assessment roll as of January 1, 2018, being 
the assessment roll applicable to the prope1iy in such area as of January 1 of the calendar year 
preceding the effective date of this Ordinance. 


Section 4. That portion of the taxes each year in excess of the base period taxes for the 
Amended Area, determined for each sub-area thereof as provided in Section 3 of this Ordinance, 
shall be allocated to and when collected be paid into the special tax increment fund previously 


6 







established by the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, to pay the principal of and interest on loans, 
monies advanced to, or indebtedness, whether funded, refunded, assumed or otherwise, including 
bonds issued under authority of Section 403.9 or Section 403.12, Code of Iowa, incurred by the 
City of Carroll, State of Iowa, to finance or refinance, in whole or in part, urban renewal projects 
undertaken within the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to the Urban Renewal Plan, as amended, 
except that (i) taxes for the regular and voter-approved physical plant and equipment levy of a 
school district imposed pursuant to Section 298.2, Code of Iowa, and taxes for the instructional 
support program of a school district imposed pursuant to Section 257.19, Code of Iowa,(but in 
each case only to the extent required under Section 403.19(2), Code of Iowa); (ii) taxes for the 
payment of bonds and interest of each taxing district; (iii) taxes imposed under Section 
346.27(22), Code of Iowa, related to joint county-city buildings; and (iv) any other exceptions 
under Section 403.19, Code of Iowa, shall be collected against all taxable prope1iy within the 
Amended Area without any limitation as hereinabove provided. 


Section 5. Unless or until the total assessed valuation of the taxable prope1iy in the areas 
of the Amended Area exceeds the total assessed value of the taxable property in the areas shown 
by the assessment rolls referred to in Section 3 of this Ordinance, all of the taxes levied and 
collected upon the taxable property in the Amended Area shall be paid into the funds for the 
respective taxing districts as taxes by or for the taxing districts in the same manner as all other 
property taxes. 


Section 6. At such time as the loans, monies advanced, bonds and interest thereon and 
indebtedness of the City of CmToll, State of Iowa, referred to in Section 4 hereof have been paid, 
all monies thereafter received from taxes upon the taxable prope1iy in the Amended Area shall be 
paid into the funds for the respective taxing districts in the same manner as taxes on all other 
property. 


Section 7. All ordinances or paiis of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed. The provisions of this Ordinance are intended and shall be 
construed so as to continue the division of taxes from property within the Amended Area under 
the provisions of Section 403 .19, Code oflowa, as authorized in Chapter 9 of the Carroll Municipal 
Code, and to fully implement the provisions of Section 403.19, Code of Iowa, with respect to the 
division of taxes from prope1iy within the Eight Amended Project Area as described above. 
Notwithstanding any provisions in any prior Ordinances or other documents, the provisions of this 
Ordinance and all prior Ordinances relating to the Urban Renewal Area, as amended, shall be 
construed to continue the division of taxes from prope1iy within the Area to the maximum period 
of time allowed by Section 403 .19, Code of Iowa. In the event that any provision of this Ordinance 
shall be determined to be contrary to law it shall not affect other provisions or application of this 
Ordinance which shall at all times be construed to fully invoke the provisions of Section 403 .19, 
Code of Iowa, with reference to the Amended Area and the territory contained therein. 


Section 8. This Ordinance shall be in effect after its final passage, approval and publication 
as provided by law. 


7 







PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2019. ---- ------


Mayor 


ATTEST: 


City Clerk 


Read First Time: , 2019 ---------


Read Second Time: , 2019 
--------


Read Third Time: , 2019 --------


PASSED AND APPROVED: , 2019. 
---------


I, _________ , City Clerk of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing is a true copy of Ordinance No. ____ passed and approved by 
the City Council of the City at a meeting held _________ , 2019, signed by the Mayor 
on _________ , 2019, and published in the Can-oll Times Herald on 


---------
, 2019. 


City Clerk, City of Carroll, State of Iowa 


(SEAL) 


01627107-1\10275-072 


8 





